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PART1 C I PAT1 NG : 

CHARLES BECK, ESQUIRE, representing the  O f f i ce  o f  

Pub1 i c  Counsel. 

RICHARD CHAPKIS, ESQUIRE, representing Verizon 

F lor ida,  Inc.  

JOHN FONS , ESQUIRE , representing Sprint - F1 or ida,  

Inc.  

NANCY WHITE , ESQUIRE , representing Bel lSouth 

Telecommunications , Inc.  

DONNA McNULTY , ESQUIRE , representing M C I  Worl dC 

Communications , Inc .  

TRACY HATCH, ESQUIRE, representing AT&T o f  the 

Southern States. 

MICHAEL B.  TWOMEY , ESQUIRE, representing the 

American Associat ion o f  Ret i red Persons. 

m 

BETH KEATING , ESQUIRE , representi  ng the  Commi ss i  on 

S t a f f .  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I tem 4A. 

MS. KEATING: Commissioners, I tem 4A i s  s t a f f ' s  

mecommendation on AARP's motion t o  dismiss the  p e t i t i o n s  i n  the  

access charge reduct ion dockets. S t a f f  i s  recommending t h a t  

the motion t o  dismiss be denied. As you can see, we have a 

lumber o f  p a r t i e s  here t o  speak on t h i s  i tem, and s t a f f  i s  

avai lable t o  address any questions you may have. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Ms. Keating. We ' l l  g i ve  

4r. Twomey an oppor tun i ty  t o  get back t o  the  tab le .  

Mr. Twomey, t h i s  was a motion f i l e d  by AARP, so w e ' l l  

l e t  you go f i r s t  w i t h  regard t o  your presentat ion,  and then i n  

terms o f  responses, I'll j u s t  s t a r t  r i g h t  back here, Mr. Fons, 

Mith you. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman, 

:ommissioners, good morning. Mike Twomey on behal f  o f  t he  

MRP. Commissioners, t h i s  i s  obviously an important issue, and 

a t  the  threshold,  I would submit t o  you, i s  the  question 

Ahether the r u l e ,  r e f e r r i n g  t o  the  motion t o  dismiss f o r  

f a i l i n g  t o  j o i n  indispensable p a r t i e s ,  i s  appl icable t o  the  

Commission or  no t .  The AARP says t h a t  i t  i s ,  the companies say 

tha t  i t  i s n ' t .  Your s t a f f  i n  i t s  recommendation a t  the bottom 

o f  Page 11 i n  the  footnote says t h a t  i t  i s ,  a t  l e a s t  t h a t ' s  how 

I read it. 

f i n i s h  my comments, which I would urge you not  t o  do, I ' m  going 

So unless you want t o  t r y  and decide t h a t  before I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

:o proceed w i t h  the assumpt 

urposes o f  your consi derat  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. ' 

'OU. You sa id Page 11 o f  s t a f f  

MR. TWOMEY: A t  l e a s t  

/as Footnote 1. 

5 

on t h a t  t he  r u l e  i s  appl i cab l  e f o r  

on o f  my motion today. 

'womey, I ' m  sor ry  t o  i n t e r r u p t  

s recommendation, footnote - - 
as I p r i n t e d  i t  out f o r  me i t  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Oh, okay. Commissioners, on my copy 

t ' s  Page 12, Footnote 1 - - 
MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  sorry .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: - - recogniz ing the  ILECs' arguments; 

i s  t h a t  it? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Go ahead. 

MR. TWOMEY: Assuming f o r  purposes o f  my argument 

;hat the r u l e  i s  appl icable here, then we have t o  decide - -  t he  

Zommission has t o  decide what p a r t i e s  are necessary f o r  t h e  

Zommission t o ,  i n  the words o f  your addi t ional  language i n  your 

s t a f f ' s  recommendation, t o  make a complete and e f f i c i e n t  

determination o f  the  e q u i t i e s  and r i g h t s  and l i a b i l i t i e s  o f  t he  

other pa r t i es .  And i n  t u r n  t o  do t h a t ,  we have t o  stop and 

th ink  a minute: What are t h e  fundamental issues before t h e  

Commission i n  these p e t i t i o n s  by these three companies; t h a t  

i s ,  what are they asking f o r ,  whose r i g h t s  and ob l i ga t i ons  are 

af fected by what they want. 

And we a l l  know t h a t  they are asking t o  increase 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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;heir local rates by a combined t o t a l  of $355.5 mi l l ion  

naximum. And we also know, or we should know, t h a t  this i s  not  
just a straight rebalancing legislation, a rebalancing 

ietition. T h a t  failed i n  1997 or '98, whenever i t  was, just 
saying we're going t o  raise rates, local rates by the number of 

jollars t o  bring down access fees t o  the interstate levels. 
rha t  went out  the window politically and legislatively because 
it was t o o  one-sided i n  the way i t  addressed the concerns of 

31 1 consumers. 
And consequently, they came back - -  the companies 

zame back and they wrote, they collectively wrote a b i l l  t h a t  

3n the surface a t  least they promoted i t  as saying i t  benefited 
zonsumers as well. They had t o  have t h a t  politically i n  order 
to get i t  through. So they sa id  repeatedly i n  some of the 
language used, not a l l  of i t ,  of course, but  some of i t  i s  i n  

the handout t h a t  I 've given you this morning. 
And the companies said t o  the legislators, they said, 

i t ' s  revenue neutral , not just t o  the companies, but i t ' s  going 

t o  be potentially revenue neutral t o  the consumers as well 
because they are going t o  have the possibility of breaking even 
or even winning on their t o t a l  monthly b i l l  as a result of the 
in-state access fees being reduced. And because the law wi l l  

require t h a t  those access fee reductions have t o  be flowed 
through t o  the consumer, they might come out ahead as a result 
o f  making their calls a t  lower rates or making more calls a t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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lower rates. And they sold t h a t  effectively because i t  was 
-epeated time and time aga in  by the various legislators who 

vere the supporters o f  the legislation. And i t  passed. 
And then the companies came here and i n  their 

ietitions, and especially i n  the testimony of their various 

vi tnesses, they've repeated t h a t  mantra t h a t  the consumers 
night win. I t  might be revenue neutral for them. They're not 
311 just going t o  be losers as a result of their rates going up 

from 35 t o  90 percent. They may have an  opportunity t o  save as 
a consequence of making their telephone calls,  i f  they do,  

in-state a t  lower access rate levels. 
And w h a t  the AARP i s  saying t o  you now, 

Commissioners, i s ,  i s  that 's  impossible t o  te l l  from the 
petitions before you and the evidence presented by the 
companies because they d o n ' t  know and they d o n ' t  pretend t o  
know and they d o n ' t  pretend t o  t e l l  you-all  or their customers 
what the resulting in-state rates are going t o  be for t o l l  as a 
result of the flow-through because they d o n ' t  know. They d o n ' t  

know. 
The long distance companies are going t o  come i n  

la ter ,  your staff i n  the next item says, you know, requirement 
t o  come i n  w i t h i n  44 days after you make your decision i n  this 
case. And the AARP i s  saying tha t ' s  too  late because we've 
taken the position t h a t  the statute would al low the IXCs t o  
come i n  and potentially give 99 percent of the flow-through 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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aenefits t o  their b i g  business programs and 1 percent only t o  
the residential consumers, the programs t h a t  would typically go 

to  residential, and t h a t  t h a t  would meet the requirements of 

the law. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask you a question. I'm 

sorry. Is i t  your opinion,  just legal opinion t h a t  this 
statute as written would allow the IXCs t o  allocate 1 percent 
t o  residential customers and 99 percent t o  business customers? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  And i t ' s  something t h a t  I 

challenged the Legislature w i t h  a t  the time saying, set a 
percentage, set a proportion. I f  you want residentials t o  have 
h a l f  of i t ,  say so i n  the law. And i t  merely says, 
Commissioner Deason, t h a t  you shall have t o  - -  as I read i t ,  

you shall have t o  approve those requests from the IXCs as long 

as they give some t o  their - -  some of the reductions t o  their 
residential and some t o  their business. And I - - certainly 
i t ' s  extreme, bu t  I t h i n k  they could do anything they wanted t o  
as long as they could show they gave some t o  the residential. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well , I'm having difficulty, 
and maybe you're going t o  get t o  t h a t ,  and i f  you can address 
i t  now or later,  I ' d  appreciate i t .  I'm having trouble 
following your logic  t h a t  i f  tha t ' s  something t h a t  i s  w i t h i n  

their discretion, permitted by the law, i t ' s  not something 
tha t ' s  w i t h i n  our discretion t o  set t h a t ,  why then are they 
indispensable parties? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. TWOMEY: Well, t h a t ' s  a good question, and the  

mswer i s  t h i s ,  Commissioner Deason. I d o n ' t  necessar i ly  care 

for  purposes o f  t h i s  case what the IXCs do. The importance o f  

Mhat they do, however, t o  t h i s  case i s ,  i s  the  assert ion o f  

these companies t h a t  my c l i e n t s  and every other res ident ia l  

customer i n  the s ta te  might be able t o  b e n e f i t  as an o f f s e t  t o  

the huge r a t e  increases, loca l  r a t e  increases, savings i n  

i n - s t a t e  t o l l  c a l l s  and we c a n ' t  know t h a t .  

I f  we knew what the rates were f o r  i n - s t a t e  

reductions f o r  programs t h a t  AT&T i s  going t o  o f f e r  t h e i r  

t yp ica l  res iden t ia l  person - - you know, you pay $4.95, you get 
" X . "  And i f  a res iden t ia l  consumer made a c e r t a i n  number o f  

ninutes o r  hours o f  c a l l s  per month, they could look a t  t h a t  

and they could say, okay, they were r i g h t .  I n  my case, w i t h  

the Legis lature and i n  t h e i r  testimony before you now, I can 

break even and overcome the  $3.68 t h a t  Bel lSouth proposes t o  

charge. But wi thout knowing what those i n - s t a t e  reductions 

are, you c a n ' t  poss ib ly  make t h a t  judgment, and t h a t ' s  why 

they ' re  indispensable. 

And what the  AARP i s  saying i s ,  i s  t h a t  these 

people - -  these companies, the LECs t h a t  are before you now and 

the IXCs and the cable people had no t roub le  whatsoever ge t t i ng  

together and agreeing upon l e g i s l a t i o n  t h a t  they wrote and 

presented t o  the  Legis lature;  they should be i n  here now. You 

c a n ' t  make the decis ion and we can ' t  know i f  my c l i e n t s  and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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very other consumer i n  t h i s  s ta te  has the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  

aving on i n - s t a t e  t o l l  c a l l s  unless and u n t i l  we know what 

hose t o l l  ra tes  are going t o  be. And the  IXCs shouldn' t  be 

l lowed t o  s i t  out  there and w a i t  u n t i l  you decide t h i s  case 

nd come i n  and make t h e i r  decis ion then. 

What we're saying i s ,  i s  t h a t  i f  they d o n ' t  want t o  

ome i n  now - - and two o f  them have f i l e d  motions t o  intervene, 

Ihich the AARP i s  going t o  oppose unless they b r i n g  i n  t h e i r  

a r i f f s .  

i i l l i o n s  o f  res iden t ia l  consumers i n  t h i s  s ta te,  then you 

lhould deny these p e t i t i o n s ,  you should dismiss them, and l e t  

,hem s i t  out  there and w a i t  f o r  t h e i r  access fee reductions 

in t i1  such t ime as they a l l  get together. 

I f  they c a n ' t  come i n  now and show t h e i r  cards t o  the 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman. Mr. Twomey, I 

igree w i t h  you t h a t  i t  would be much preferable i f  we had a l l  

;hat in format ion i n  f r o n t  o f  us. I t ' s  a d i f f i c u l t y  t h a t  I ' m  

laving t o  deal w i t h  as we prepare f o r  these hearings. But i t  

joes back t o  the  motion t o  dismiss i s  these are indispensable 

i a r t i es ,  and you sa id t h a t  they can f i l e  what they want t o .  

fou j u s t  want t o  see i t  ahead o f  t ime. 

ias no bearing on t h i s  Commission's d i sc re t i on  as t o  whether we 

ipprove or  disapprove the ILEC p e t i t i o n s ,  wel l  , then doesn' t  

th is  informat ion j u s t  become a n i ce ty  and i s  not  a basis f o r  us 

to  approve o r  disapprove? 

But i f  what they f i l e  

MR. TWOMEY: No, s i r ,  because i t ' s  not  j u s t  a n ice ty .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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It i s  our argument and i t ' s  the  argument o f  Publ ic Counsel and 

has been cons is ten t ly  throughout t h a t  t h i s  business o f  them 

saying, you have t o  g ive  them t h i s  money, i t ' s  a done deal ,  

j u s t  because they come i n  and say, r a i s i n g  ra tes  i s  going t o  

make necessar i ly  - -  an economic theory going t o  make 

competit ion enhanced, t h a t  doesn ' t  cu t  i t . Pub1 i c  Counsel 

doesn' t  be l ieve t h a t ,  AARP doesn' t  be l ieve  t h a t .  

The Legi s l  a ture sa id  throughout, Commissioners , and 

i t ' s  included i n  the  language I have before you, t h a t  i t  was 

being put  t o  you because you had the  expert ise,  and they sa id  

repeatedly, you would have sweeping d i sc re t i on  i n  order t o  

decide whether t h e i r  const i tuents ,  t h e i r  res iden t ia l  customers 

would bene f i t ,  would b e n e f i t .  Said i t  repeatedly. Customers 

have t o  bene f i t .  How can they bene f i t ?  The AARP and t h e  

Publ ic  Counsel has said,  you have t o  show they have a 

p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  achieving ne t  f i n a n c i a l  benef i t s ,  which means i n  

t h e i r  own assert ions, t h e i r  own language used a t  the  

Legis la ture t h a t  they have t o  have a t  l e a s t  the  poss b i l i t y  o f  

coming out even, i f  not  b e t t e r ,  on t h e i r  t o t a l  month y b i l l  , 

t h a t  i s ,  t o  o f f s e t  l a rge  increases i n  l oca l  ra tes by reduct ions 

i n  t o l l .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

I s  t h a t ,  Mr. Twomey - -  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I ' m  sorry .  I s  t h a t  the  standard, 

or  i s  t h a t  j u s t  your pos i t i on?  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. TWOMEY: I s  t h a t  the standard o f  the statute? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: I t ' s  our pos i t ion .  I would submit t o  

you t h a t  nobody ye t  knows what i t  i s .  

view, i s n ' t  what the companies say i t  i s .  

It ce r ta in l y ,  i n  our 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And then here's my trouble.  I f  

you're arguing t h a t  t h a t  i s ,  i n  f a c t ,  the d e f i n i t i o n  o f  

benef i t ,  okay, and I t h i n k  reasonable minds can disagree on 

that ,  bu t  t h a t ' s  something t h a t  we a l l  have t o  s o r t  o f  

jetermine and discuss what "benef i t "  rea l  l y  const i tu tes;  then 

it seems t o  me t h a t  under your d e f i n i t i o n  then perhaps they ' re  

indispensable, but  t h a t  j u s t  makes them indispensable t o  you. 

It doesn't necessari ly make them indispensable t o  the 

:ommi ss i  on. 

Do you see what I - - because by - - and t h i s  i s  the 

day I ' m  i n te rp re t i ng  it. I f  the  Commission today says, the 

IXCs' p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i s  - -  they have t o  be jo ined as 

indispensable par t ies ,  then, i n  essence, we're accepting the 

premise t h a t  bene f i t  can on ly  be defined on a d o l l a r - f o r - d o l l a r  

basis, as you suggest. Do you see t h a t  t h a t ' s  tak ing  a step on 

down the l i n e  perhaps i n  a forum a t  t h i s  po in t  where i t ' s  

probably not appropriate? 

MR. TWOMEY: I see your po in t  and I concede 

100 percent. I f  you t h i n k  i t ' s  i n s u f f i c i e n t  and you t h i n k  t h a t  

i t  ' s  unimportant t h a t  consumers not have any poss ib i l  i t y  a t  a1 1 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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)f b e n e f i t i n g  by the reductions i n  the  i n - s t a t e  t o l l  ra tes,  

then you should vote against us. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I t h i n k  y o u ' r e  t w i s t i n g  the 

dords. Tha t ' s  not  what I said. I t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  discussion 

i t  

:ommi ss 

pa r t i es  

discuss 

it w i l l  

3 r  t he  determination o f  what cons t i t u tes  a b e n e f i t ,  whether 

3e q u a n t i f i a b l e  o r  q u a l i f i a b l e ,  i s  s t i l l  an issue f o r  the 

on t o  decide, bu t  c la iming t o  have indispensable 

s o r t  o f  t i p s  the decis ion,  i t  prejudges t h a t  

on, i t  prejudges t h a t  issue. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, no, s i r ,  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  so. Wh 

do i s  i t  w i l l  make i t  poss ib le  f o r  you t o  make t h a t  

determination. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I d o n ' t  disagree w i t h  you 

I t h i n k  I would j o i n  Commissioner Deason's comments there. 

t 

e a r l i e r ,  and I t h i n k  Commissioner Davidson sa id  i t  i n  a hearing 

down i n  F o r t  Lauderdale, as I r e c a l l ,  and I agree w i t h  them. I 

th ink  t h a t  there may be a missing piece t o  the  puzzle i n  a l l  o f  

t h i s ,  bu t  the  f a c t  t h a t  i t  would be more convenient or  t h a t  i t  

may be a more complete record or  t h a t  i t  may help us and make a 

be t te r  and more informed decis ion i s  a long way from c a l l i n g  

someone an indispensable p a r t y  and having t h a t .  

a step - -  
I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And I'll jump i n  here. I 

share t h a t  view. 

Commi ss i  oner somewhat m i  scharacter i  zed what the  po in t  he was 

I t h i n k  your i n i t i a l  s o r t  o f  response t o  the 
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making, as I understood i t , about the bene f i t .  And I t h i n k  we 

have a l l  said t h a t  how t h i s  i s  going t o  be flowed through i s  an 

important piece o f  the  case. What I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  focus on today 

are the  legal  parameters surrounding the  very spec i f i c  legal  

issue o f  whether someone i s  an indispensable par ty .  It may 

u l t i m a t e l y  be t h a t  not  having the c e r t a i n  informat ion,  i t  may 

be very s i g n i f i c a n t  t o  the case, i t  may be determined not  t o  be 

s i g n i f i c a n t ,  but  t h a t ' s  a d i f f e r e n t  matter than the p a r t i c u l a r  

lega l  issue o f  w i t h i n  our regulatory  au thor i ty ,  the applicable 

ru les ,  precedent what we do, whether someone i s  an 

indispensable party and whether we can proceed t o  hear the  case 

without them, not ing t h a t  there are two outcomes, e i t h e r  the 

p e t i t i o n s  w i l l  be granted or  they w i l l  be denied. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  And again, I d i d n ' t  mean t o  

mischaracterize Commissioner Baez's remarks. 

t h i s .  The AARP doesn't  view t h i s  as a j igsaw puzzle i n  which 

the missing i n - s t a t e  t o l l  data, which could e a s i l y  be done - -  I 

mean, what are these people h id ing  from out there? I t ' s  not  

j u s t  a piece o f  the puzzle t h a t  has 100 pieces or  20. The AARP 

views i t  as being one-hal f  o f  the equation. 

I t ' s  how you view 

As Chairman Jaber sa id i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  the previous 

i tem you discussed, I wrote i t  down, she said, the savings are 

j u s t  as important as the costs. The savings are j u s t  as 

important as the costs. And i n  t h i s  case from the consumers' 

perspective, from the res ident ia l  consumers who take the bulk  
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i f  these increases, the  vast ma jor i t y  o f  these increases, i f  

IOU grant these p e t i t i o n s ,  the savings are j u s t  as important as 

:he costs, and the  costs are the only t h i n g  t h a t  are known t o  

:hem. I t ' s  one-hal f  o f  

che equat i on, Commi s s i  oners . 
I t ' s  not  j u s t  a piece o f  the puzzle. 

We know what the costs are t o  these people. They 

qave been del ineated w i t h  s p e c i f i c i t y  down t o  the  penny per 

nonth o f  what's going t o  happen t o  the members o f  the AARP and 

the other consumers. S p e c i f i c i t y  beyond b e l i e f ,  we know t h a t .  

The pro f fe red  savings f o r  these people are not  there.  

m e - h a l f  o f  the equation. 

I t ' s  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chair,  I need t o  fo l low 

up t o  a previous question I had. Mr. Twomey, I ' m  g lad t h a t  you 

said t h a t  t h i s  informat ion would not be a n i ce ty .  I don ' t  

th ink i t  i s  a n ice ty .  

have. But my question goes t o  the d i sc re t i on  t h i s  Commission 

has under the  s ta tu te .  You already ind icated t h a t  we, i n  your 

opinion, we do not  have the d isc re t ion  t o  mandate what the r a t e  

s t ructure i s  going t o  be f o r  the IXCs or  t o  mandate what 

percentage goes t o  which customer class. 

I t h i n k  i t ' s  important informat ion t o  

Having sa id t h a t ,  i f  we get t h i s  informat ion,  i f  we 

declare these p a r t i e s  indispensable and we get  t h i s  

information, what do we do w i th  it? What d i s c r e t i o n  do we have 

once we get t h a t  informat ion as i t  pertains t o  the  incumbent 

LECs' p e t i t i o n s  which are pending? 
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MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Good question. I t ' s  an excel lent  

question; i t ' s  a fundamental question. What you do then, 

:ommissioner Deason, i s  you look and you say, okay, AT&T, who 

night be out there,  AT&T proposes t o  give 68 percent o f  the 

jccess fee reductions t o  t h e i r  res ident ia l  customers, and there 

night be some testimony t h a t  says, a t yp i ca l  res iden t ia l  

xstomer makes " X "  number o f  c a l l s ,  municipal c a l l s  per month 

ir whatever, and t h a t  by looking a t  these reductions f lowing 

through one could argue f o r  o r  against the proposi t ion t h a t  

they might have a net savings on t h e i r  monthly b i l l .  

And then as opposed t o  the s i t ua t i on ,  the worst-case 

scenario t h a t  I ' d  l i k e  t o  t r o t  out, which i s  l e g a l l y  possible,  

i n  my view, t h a t  says t h a t  AT&T i s  going t o  g ive a l l  the 

Iene f i t s ,  99 percent, t o  t h e i r  b i g  business customers who might 

nake most o f  t he  i n - s t a t e  c a l l s  on a day-to-day basis and t h a t  

zonsequently the  reductions f o r  t h e i r  f low-through f o r  

res ident ia l  consumers might be one-tenth o f  one penny per 

ninute. And we could make the case then t h a t  consumers have no 

a b i l i t y  t o  break even a t  a l l .  

I f  we made t h a t  case persuasively, having the 

necessary and essent ia l  informat ion t h a t  we requi re,  then you 

could poss ib ly  say, we l l ,  consumers c a n ' t  bene f i t  as ind icated 

by l e g i s l a t i v e  i n t e n t ,  and they get t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s  denied. 

They don ' t  get  any r a t e  increases, and i f  they d o n ' t  get any 

ra te  increases, guess what? The IXCs don ' t  have an opportuni ty 
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t o  p e t i t i o n  f o r  anything because these p e t i t i o n s  are a 

f i r s t  step and the necessary step t o  the  IXCs coming i n .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So you ' re  saying i t  goes t o  the  

quest on o f  bene f i t ,  and someone has the  burden t o  demonstrate 

benef t. Do you assume t h a t ?  Do you agree w i t h  t h a t ?  

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Whose burden i s  t h a t ?  

MR. TWOMEY: I be l ieve  since t h e y ' r e  i n  here asking 

f o r  $355.5 m i l l i o n  a year t h a t  t he  b e n e f i t  f a l l s  upon them. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And i t ' s  t h e i r  burden t o  do 

t h a t  - -  
MR. TWOMEY: 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: - -  and you ' re  saying t h a t  f o r  

I t ' s  t h e i r  burden, yes. 

them t o  meet t h e i r  burden, we need t h i s  informat ion,  so 

therefore,  these p a r t i e s  are indispensable. 

MR. TWOMEY: Tha t ' s  e s s e n t i a l l y  it. And you can 

say - - and I t h i n k  Commissioner Baez i s  leaning towards t h i s  

and maybe Commissioner Davidson as w e l l .  You can say, okay, 

l e t ' s  go through t h i s  whole business o f  the next p u b l i c  

hearing, and l e t ' s  go through th ree  days o f  hearing, and then, 

you know, have me make the  case, and Publ ic  Counsel perhaps, 

t h a t  they d i d n ' t  prove t h e i r  case. And I ' m  j u s t  suggesting - -  
and then they get d i  smi ssed o r  denied. 

I ' m  saying i t  would be a much f a i r e r  process, and 

i t ' s  essent ia l ,  i n  our view, t h a t  you get the in format ion up 
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f ront .  

l e t ' s  have a l l  t h i s  on the tab le  before you go through three 

jays o f  hearings. 

Make them b r i n g  i n  the other side o f  the equation, and 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well , Mr. Twomey, doesn't  then 

that get back t o  what we' re  here f o r  i s  a motion t o  dismiss? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What you j u s t  sa id  goes t o  the 

ava i lab i l i t y  o f  re levant  informat ion which can be used by a 

)arty t o  carry  t h e i r  burden and make a showing. That 's  not the 

fac t  t h a t  - -  t h a t ' s  not  a reason t o  dismiss t h e i r  cases. 

I f  they d o n ' t  meet t h e i r  burden, they j u s t  get denied 

a f t e r  the hearing. We d o n ' t  dismiss t h e i r  case beforehand 

because we're i n d i c a t i n g  t h a t  the informat ion i s  needed - -  may 

be needed, but i t ' s  p a r t  o f  t h e i r  burden. 

tha t  i s  lack ing a t  the  p o i n t  t o  where we throw them out a t  t h i s  

po int .  And t h a t ' s  why I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  understand why t h i s  r i s e s  

t o  the l eve l  o f  a motion t o  dismiss. 

I t ' s  no t  something 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And i f  I could ask a 

fo l low-up, I mean, on t h i s  question. I s  i t  the informat ion 

t h a t ' s  indispensable o r  the  par t ies?  And I bel ieve I heard you 

say i t ' s  the  information. You don ' t  r e a l l y  care about the  

par t ies ,  but  i t ' s  the informat ion.  

MR. TWOMEY: Well, you can only  get i t , I would 

assume, from the pa r t i es ,  I mean, unless they f i l e d  separately. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And i t  ' s t h e i r  burden , as 
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Commissioner Deason just elicited, t o  provide t h a t  information 
through whatever means a v a i  1 ab1 e ,  i ncl udi  ng, I woul d assume, 

d i  scovery and t h i  rd- party d i  scovery. 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yeah. And I have t h a t  question 

too. What are the other means available t o  get - - i f  i t  i s  
about the information? And I t h i n k  i t  seems pretty clear t h a t  
that 's  w h a t  a l l  this i s  about. What are the alternatives? I 

mean, how do you get a t  t h a t  information, or i s  i t  t h a t  you're 
saying the only way t h a t  staff could ob ta in  i t  or t h a t  anyone 
else could compel t h a t  information t o  get before the Commission 
i s  t o  join - -  i t ' s  an either/or? Is t h a t  w h a t  you're saying? 

MR. TWOMEY: I'm saying exactly that. And I will 

repeat t h a t  just because not having the information may be a 
basis later for denying their petitions and the relief 
requested doesn't mean t h a t  i t ' s  not a basis for granting a 
motion t o  dismiss a t  this point. We are saying t o  you t h a t  the 
information i s  crucial, and the only way you get i t  is through 
the IXCs being i n  the case. And the IXCs being i n  the case, as 
two of them have now petitioned t o  j o i n ,  alone sn ' t  
sufficient. We have t o  have their t a r i f f s .  We have t o  know 

how they plan  t o  utilize those huge access fee reductions 

before you can decide whether consumers benefit. And so a l l  

we're saying i s  even though i t  may come la te r ,  we believe t h a t  
i t ' s  completely legally appropriate a t  this time for them t o  be 
i n  the case or t h a t  the case shouldn't go forward. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead, Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: That ' s  essen t ia l l y  i t , Commissioners. 

rhese people need t o  be i n  the  case. We need t o  have the 

information o f  t h e i r  t a r i f f s .  As I said before, having the 

[XCs f i l e  t h e i r  t a r i f f s ,  which you ' re  going t o  have t o  approve 

3s a matter o f  r i g h t  unless they ' re  careless enough t o  g ive 

LOO percent t o  e i t he r  res ident ia l  o r  business, i t ' s  e n t i r e l y  

i n s u f f i c i e n t .  And the fac t ,  as suggested by your s t a f f ,  t h a t  

i t ' s  a d i f f e r e n t  sect ion o f  the  s ta tu te  doesn' t  mean t h a t  i t ' s  

l o t  appropriate f o r  consideration here. 

As we sa id before, and I ' v e  sa id repeatedly, t h a t  

information i s  essent ia l .  The IXCs' presence i n  t h i s  case i s  

2ssential.  And you ought t o  shortstop i t  r i g h t  now, k i c k  the 

Zases out,  and make them come forward w i t h  t h e i r  long distance 

:ompatriots and get a l l  the cards on the  t a b l e  so t h a t  you can 

nake a decision whether o r  no t  the  r i g h t s  and the savings 

j t t r i b u t a b l e  t o  the res iden t ia l  customers are there or  not.  

I t ' s  j u s t  t h a t  simple, I th ink .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Question. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Chairman, I had a question o f  

s t a f f  before the other pa r t i es  argue. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: With regard t o  Footnote 1, 

could you explain - -  could you basical y expla in  the t e x t ,  

s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  the Commission having taken a somewhat d i f f e r e n t  
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Jiew. What does t h a t  mean? What d i f f e r e n t  views have we 

taken? What were the circumstances? And how are those 

5rcumstances comparable t o  o r  d i f f e r e n t  from the  motion before 

JS? 

MS. KEATING: They're comparable t o  the  extent t h a t  

the Commission has on various occasions been asked t o  j o i n  

3ther pa r t i es  as indispensable par t ies .  And when the 

:ommission considered those proposals, they d i d  r e f e r  t o  the  

ru le .  I n  those cases, though, no one ra ised the  issue o f  

dhether o r  not the r u l e  was applicable i n  an admin is t ra t ive 

context. 

footnote was t h a t  the Commission has used the r u l e  i n  the past 

i n  addressing requests t o  j o i n  indispensable p a r t i e s .  

So a l l  t h a t  s t a f f  was intending t o  say by t h i s  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Ms. Keating. I ' m  

s t i l l  a l i t t l e  b i t  confused. So i s  i t  s t a f f ' s  pos i t i on  t h a t  

the r u l e  i s  appl icable i n  administrat ive proceedings or not  

appl icable o r  i t ' s  - -  t h i s  i s  a case o f  f i r s t  impression? And 

i f  i t  i s  a case o f  f i r s t  impression, how do we d is t ingu ish  the 

past instances when the  Commission has r e l i e d  on the ru le?  

MS. KEATING: As f a r  as I can t e l l ,  t h i s  i s  the 

f i r s t  instance where the Commission's a b i l i t y  t o  use the r u l e  

has d i r e c t l y  been questioned. That being said, s t a f f ' s  

perspective i s ,  i s  t h a t  i t  may not be d i r e c t l y  appl icable i n  an 

administrat ive proceeding but  t ha t  i t  c e r t a i n l y  a t  a minimum 

can be used as a guidel ine.  And the reason s t a f f  bel ieves t h a t  
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s ta tu te ,  i f  the  Legis la ture intended t h a t  c e r t a i n  

22 

on under a 

nformat i on 

y i t  and c e r t a i n  p a r t i e s  be p a r t  o f  t h a t  proceeding, then sure 

would have given the  Commission the  a u t h o r i t y  t o  j o i n  t h e  

necessary persons or  e n t i t i e s  i n  t h a t  proceeding. And t o  

extent ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  the r u l e  can be used a t  a minimum as 

t h a t  

a 

gu ide l ine.  And i f  t h a t ' s  the case, then I also be l ieve  t h a t  

the  case l a w  i n t e r p r e t i n g  t h a t  r u l e  would a lso be appl icable 

such t h a t  t h e  Commission can j o i n  a party i f  t h a t  p a r t y ' s  

p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i s  absolute ly  necessary t o  the  complete and f u l l  

determi n a t i  on o f  the  proceeding . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: A couple o f  fo l low-ups,  

Chairman. Does s t a f f  agree t h a t  the  in format ion being 

discussed by Mr. Twomey, the type o f  in format ion i s  re levant  t o  

the proceeding notwithstanding s t a f f ' s  p o s i t i o n  on the  motion 

t o  dismiss f o r  f a i l u r e  t o  j o i n  an indispensable par ty?  

MS. KEATING: Honestly, Commissioner, we have t r i e d  

not t o  address t h a t  question j u s t  because we be l ieve  t h a t  t h a t  

i s  one o f  t h e  b i g  questions t h a t ' s  pending before the  

Commission as t o  whether the in format ion i s  re levant .  But I 

t h i n k  t h a t  - -  
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And t h a t  I s a f a i r  response. 

Let me ask you then, i f  the in format ion i s  u l t i m a t e l y  re levant  

or important t o  our i nqu i r y ,  does s t a f f  agree t h a t  i t  i s  the  

p e t i t i o n e r s '  burden t o  b r i n g  f o r t h  t h a t  informat ion? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ia  

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

23 

MS. KEATING: Yes, Commissioner, I bel ieve  so. And 

l e t  me a lso po in t  out t h a t  I t h i n k  both yourse l f  and 

:ommission Baez h i t  on a p o i n t  t h a t  t h i r d - p a r t y  discovery i s  

avai lable.  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: How would t h i r d - p a r t y  

j iscovery operate i n  the  context  o f  t h i s  case t o  r e s u l t  i n  the  

production o f  the  in format ion sought by Mr. Twomey? 

MS. KEATING: I be l ieve  any p a r t y  t h a t  saw necessary 

o r  appropriate t o  present such in format ion can c a l l  deposi t ions 

o f  appropriate persons and can a1 so subpoena documents. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: May I i n t e r r u p t ,  

Commissioner Davidson? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Go ahead. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: How do they get i t  i n t o  the  record? 

It i s  t h e i r  burden. But how do they Not t h a t  we should care. 

get i t  i n t o  the record? 

MS. KEATING: I bel ieve  they can also c a l l  witnesses. 

And our general counsel, i f  he wants t o  correct  - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: So they can c a l l  an adverse witness, 

h o s t i l e  witness - - 

MS. KEATING: Absolutely.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: - - and no one i s  going t o  ob jec t  t o  

tha t?  

MS. KEATING: They may object ,  but  then t h a t ' s  t h e i r  

burden t o  determine how best t o  present t h a t  i n t o  the  record.  
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CHAIRMAN JABER: You know what e lse  i s  important? I t 

should matter what the  Commissioners need t o  make an informed 

jec i  s i  on. 

MS. KEATING: Absolutely,  Commissioner, absolutely.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I have a 

question - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: - - f o r  the  incumbent telephone 

compan es before they make t h e i r  argument and maybe they can 

addres i t  dur ing t h e i r  argument. And I would ask t h i s  

question t o  the IXCs i f  they were here - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: NO. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So I have t o  address i t  t o  the  

I f  they were here. 

- - bu t  t h e y ' r e  no t  pa r t i es .  

next best group o f  f o l k s  and t h a t ' s  the  f o l k s  a t  my f a r  l e f t  o f  

the tab le .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: But i t  should be noted t h a t  they are 

here, and I hope t h a t  t hey ' ve  l i s tened.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: They're here i n  the  back o f  the  

I would assume t h a t  the IXCs want room. The question i s  t h i s .  

access charges reduced, and i f  they do want those access 

charges reduced and i t ' s  your burden t o  demonstrate there are 

benef i t s  before the access charges can be reduced, why a r e n ' t  

the I X C s  volunteering, as t h e y ' r e  doing r i g h t  now, t o  come up 
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to intervene i n  the case, f i l e  along w i t h  you and say, you know 

:ommission? These are the benef i t s  t h a t  customers i n  F lo r ida  

w e  going t o  see, and we promise you, these are the way we're 

going t o  d i s t r i b u t e  these benef i t s ,  and t h i s  i s  going t o  be a 

j r e a t  b e n e f i t  t o  consumers. This i s  going t o  st imulate 

i n t r a s t a t e  telephone c a l l s .  Our revenues are going t o  be 

snhanced. Customers w i l l  no longer be befuddled w i th  the f a c t  

tha t  i n t e r s t a t e  rates are higher than i n t r a s t a t e  rates. We may 

be even able t o  consolidate our r a t e  s t ructures so there 's  not 

a d i f fe rence anymore between the  two and t h a t  w i l l  s imp l i f y  

th ings. I t  w i l l  make i t  admin is t ra t i ve ly  easier f o r  us as 

competitors. They should be up here volunteer ing t h i s  

information. We shouldn' t  be coercing them t o  come up here and 

t e l l  us what they plan t o  do. That 's  what I want somebody t o  

address. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. McNulty had her hand up. 

MS. McNULTY: Yes. Commissioner Deason, I ' d  l i k e  t o  

address t h a t .  On October 27th AT&T and M C I  f i l e d  pe t i t i ons  t o  

intervene. On Friday, October 31st the  due date f o r  intervenor 

testimony, AT&T and M C I  j o i n t l y  sponsored a witness and 

testimony, and also AT&T produced i t ' s  own Lestimony. So 

testimony has been f i l e d  i n  the docket. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And what does t h a t  testimony 

say? 

MS. McNULTY: I t h i n k  i t  addressed the points t h a t  
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you raised. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are there spec i f i c  rates and 

plans t h a t  are being put f o r t h  t o  demonstrate how these 

benef i t s  are going t o  be flowed through t o  the customers? 

MR. HATCH: Commissioner Deason, the  testimony - - 

t h i s  i s  Tracy Hatch appearing on behal f  o f  AT&T. As 

Ms. McNulty noted, we have intervened i n  t h i s  docket. Now, 

i t ' s  no t  c lear  we're going t o  end up p a r t i e s  because the 

pa r t i es  t h a t  Mr. Twomey i s  saying are indispensable i s  also 

opposing t h e i r  in tervent ion,  but  w e ' l l  see how t h a t  plays out.  

As t o  your question about what ra tes  s p e c i f i c a l l y  

w i l l  be reduced, we don ' t  know t h a t .  We d o n ' t  know what we can 

reduce or  how u n t i l  we know what d o l l a r s  i n  terms o f  access 

reductions and the t im ing  o f  those reductions are going t o  take 

place. Then and only  then w i l l  we know how t o  s t ruc tu re  the  

ra tes  t h a t  we're going t o  reduce and how t h e y ' r e  going t o  be 

reduced. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Can't you sponsor a s t ructure,  

a concept, a philosophy as t h i s  i s  how we' re going t o  do i t , 

and once we get a l l  o f  the nuts and b o l t s  o f  t h i s  plan i n  

place, then w e ' l l  put  meat on the bones, but ,  Commission, t h i s  

i s  how we general ly plan t o  do it? 

MR. HATCH: I n  p rac t i ca l  terms and the  d e t a i l  t h a t  

you ' re  asking f o r ,  no, because the competit ive market doesn' t  

a l low you t o  do t h a t .  The competit ive market i s  dynamic and i t  
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:hanges day t o  day and minute t o  minute. And so when we make 

:hose decis ions, i t  w i l l  be the  market as we see i t  a t  t he  t ime 

ve have t o  commit. So committing two, th ree ,  four  months i n  

jdvance simply i s n ' t  p r a c t i c a l .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: You c a n ' t  make a commitment - - 
4r. Twomey, I see your hand, bu t  Commissioner Baez has a 

question next.  You c a n ' t  make a commitment t h a t  t he  

f1 ow- through reduct ions would cor re l  a te t o  whatever 1 oca1 r a t e  

increases there  might be? 

MR. HATCH: Oh, c e r t a i n l y ,  we could - -  you ' re  saying 

i f  there i s ,  you know, a $10 m i l l i o n  access reduct ion,  would 

there be a $10 m i l l i o n  f low-through? The answer t o  t h a t  i s  

yes. The s t a t u t e  requi res t h a t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: And the  propor t ion  between 

res iden t ia l  and commercial i s  a commitment you c a n ' t  make 

today? 

MR. HATCH: Not wi thout look ing a t  a dynamic 

competit ive marketplace. No, ma'am, you c a n ' t  do t h a t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Then as a decision-maker, how can I 

make a commitment t o  the  consumer t h a t  among t h e  many bene f i t s  

they may receive i s  a d i r e c t  f low-through i n  t h e i r  long 

distance ra te?  

MR. HATCH: You can make t h a t  commitment. What you 

cannot make a commitment i s  every i nd i v idua l  ratepayer receive 

an equal and proport ionate reduct ion i n  access because t h a t ' s  
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not possible e i t he r .  

dol 1 ars won' t  do t h a t .  

Mechanically t h a t  won' t  work because the 

More important ly,  as new services come and o l d  

services go, those commitments change d a i l y  on a dynamic basis 

based on market behavior. More important ly,  understand t h i s  , 

every res iden t ia l  customer o f  AT&T w i l l  see a f low-through 

benef i t  regardless o f  whether they make any t o l l  c a l l s  or not 

because we have t o  e l iminate the i n - s t a t e  connection fee. So 

a t  the very l e a s t ,  they get t h a t .  The on ly  question then 

becomes what fu r the r  benef i ts  they might get. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: How long are you going t o  

el iminate t h a t  fee? You are making the  commitment as t o  how 

long t h a t  fee would be not used. Are you saying w e ' l l  w a i t  a 

month or  two and w e ' l l  see how the competit ive market shakes 

out and we may r e i n s t i t u t e  it? 

MR. HATCH: That fee w i l l  be gone a t  l e a s t  as long as 

the durat ion o f  a l l  these access reductions take. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : State t h a t  again, p l  ease. 

MR. HATCH: The i n - s t a t e  connection fee i s  required 

t o  be removed no l a t e r  than 2006. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, you need t o  j u s t  s i t  

there. 

Mr. Hatch, f i n i s h  - -  
MR. HATCH: And by t h a t  po in t ,  i t  w i l l  be el iminated. 

NOW - -  
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COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: No. You gave a very s p e c i f i c  

inswer t o  Commissioner Deason's question f o r  how long, and i f  

IOU could repeat the statement. Do we have a cour t  repor ter  

iere perhaps? Well, i t ' s  probably not good t o  j u s t  ask her t o  

-epeat i t  because s h e ' l l  - - 

MR. HATCH: The answer t o  your question, 

:ommi ss i  oner Davi dson, i s whatever schedul e we choose t o  

21iminate i t  over, i t  w i l l  be gone f o r  a t  l eas t  t h a t  long and 

i n t o  time f o r  as long as the  access reductions take. Bear i n  

nind, i f  the access reductions a r e n ' t  enough t o  e l iminate the  

fee, the fee stays i n  some proport ion.  That 's  part  o f  the  

statute as we l l .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ss i  oner Baez. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Hatch, going back t o  

something you sa id a t  the  beginning o f  your comments. You made 

3 statement t o  the tune o f ,  we don ' t  know what the  d o l l a r s  are 

going t o  be or what the t im ing  i s  going t o  be. 

MR. HATCH: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Am I mistaken i n  assuming t h a t  

the p e t i t i o n s  t h a t  have been f i l e d  by the ILECs have, i n  fac t ,  

said i t  i s  so much and the  reductions - -  I mean, there has t o  

be some f in i teness  t o  these p e t i t i o n s  and I thought t h a t  there 

was. I mean, we've been throwing numbers, not  we, but ,  you 

know, pa r t i es  have been - -  there are numbers out there.  

They're wel l  known t o  everyone; they are r e l a t i v e l y  large.  We 
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t h a t .  And I t h i n k  t h a t  they are r e l a t i v e l y  discussed 

as pa r t  o f  the  p e t i t i o n s  t h a t  are before us. So what 

p a r t  o f  i t  don ' t  we know? What pa r t  o f  i t  d o n ' t  you know as t o  

the t iming and the s ize  o f  the reductions and so on? Because 

i t ' s  a l s o  my understanding t h a t  t h i s  i s  an up-or-down vote. 

This i s  not something t h a t  the  Commission can say, you know 

l i o n  seems l i k e  too much, but  maybe 200 i s  okay. 

t h a t  k ind  o f  d i sc re t i on  under the  l a w .  I t ' s  an 

denial s t r a i g h t  up or  down; i s  t h a t  correct? 

HATCH: Assuming f o r  purposes o f  your question, 

the answer t o  t h a t  i s  cor rec t .  

i s  because we know what t h e y ' r e  asking f o r ,  we know what we 

have t o  do. The answer i s  we don ' t  know what the  t iming i s  

going t o  be. We d o n ' t  know whether the  t im ing  i s  going t o  be 

as they have requested o r ,  as I understand, s t a f f  has made a 

proposal t h a t  the t im ing  should be extended out.  

I th ink  what you ' re  looking a t  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I s  there something about t h a t  

concept o f  t iming t h a t  we haven't discussed here? Because I 

t h i n k  we have already had a motion t o  dismiss because the 

t iming was o f f ,  t h a t  i t  was spread over two years instead o f  

three, and we've had a l l  o f  t h a t  k ind o f  discussion. I s  there 

some other t iming issues t h a t  a re  involved t h a t  we're not aware 

o f  o r  a t  leas t  t h a t  I ' m  not  aware o f?  

MR. HATCH: There a re  t iming issues involved i n  the 

case such tha t  a t  the end o f  the day whatever t im ing  issues 
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there are have t o  be resolved by t h a t  case. 

i n i t i a l  discussion was i t  d i d n ' t  take - -  i t  took less than the 

two-year minimum period. 

I t h i n k  the 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Right.  

MR. HATCH: I ' m  assuming t h a t ' s  now been f i xed  w i t h  

the r e f i l i n g .  You w i l l  know whatever t im ing  issues are on the 

tab le  i n  the  case, and a t  the  end o f  the  case, those t im ing  

issues w i l l  be resolved. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Now, going back t o  something t h a t  

the Chairman had asked i n  terms o f  what do you know you can do 

and what d o n ' t  you know t h a t  you can do. Based on the d e t a i l  

t h a t  the ILECs have included i n  t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s ,  i s n ' t  there a 

pro forma k ind  o f  - - you know, a p ro  forma s t ruc tu re ,  pro forma 

reductions or  schedule o f  reductions t h a t  can be of fered up t o  

help t h i s  case? I mean, I hope t h a t  anybody t h a t  walks out o f  

here has i t  very, very c lear  i n  t h e i r  mind t h a t  whi le the 

question o f  Mr. Twomey's motion t o  dismiss i s  s t i l l  up there, 

and I ' m  not  sure I ' m  - -  l e t ' s  j u s t  say t h i s ,  t h a t  the idea 

should get through t o  everybody t h a t  there  are holes, t h a t  

there are missing par ts  t o  t h i s  whether we agree t h a t  i t ' s  a 

puzzle o r  not ,  Mr. Twomey. 

MR. HATCH: I would take issue on ly  w i t h  one th ing ,  

Commissioner Baez. I d o n ' t  t h i n k  there  are any rea l  holes 

here. Whatever the Commission determines i s  the amount o f  the  

access reductions, we have t o  f low those through as a matter o f  
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statute.  We have no choice i n  t h a t .  We have no d i sc re t i on  i n  

that. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I ' m  sor ry  t o  harp on t h i s ,  

)ut ,  Mr. Hatch, you keep saying th ings l i k e ,  whatever the  

lumbers are. The numbers are there before everybody. I mean, 

there i s  a p lan t h a t  we are considering t h a t  I ' m  assuming again 

should have enough def in i t iveness so t h a t  I know what the 

access reductions are going t o  be, and therefore,  you should 

mow what the access reductions are going t o  be i n  the event 

that  they get approved. 

MR. HATCH: Well, I understand your f r u s t r a t i o n .  Let 

ne take issue w i t h  t h a t  piece j u s t  a l i t t l e  b i t .  You have two 

versions o f  BellSouth reductions. We don ' t  know how those are 

going t o  work out, so i t ' s  going t o  be one or  the other. So 

de ' re  guessing w i th  tha t .  There i s  a version t h a t  Verizon has 

put forward t h a t ,  f rank ly ,  we disagree w i t h  c e r t a i n l y  i n  part  

and t h a t  would a f f e c t  the t o t a l  numbers. 

Now, s e t t i n g  a l l  those technical  issues aside, u n t i l  

de get t o  the po in t  o f  they have f i l e d  t h e i r  t a r i f f s  t h a t  says, 

here 's  the ind iv idua l  access r a t e  elements t h a t  I ' m  going t o  

reduce based on my t o t a l  u n i t s  o f  consumption, here's the  t o t a l  

do l l a rs  t h a t  generates, u n t i l  I get t h a t  number I c a n ' t  s t a r t  

beginning t o  plan how I ' m  going t o  r e a l l y  do t h i s  because how I 

consume switched access i s  based on my own consumption o f  

ind iv idua l  switched access r a t e  elements. And so there could 
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be a l o t  o f  v a r i a b i l i t y  i n  how they f low through the  d o l l a r s  

based on which element they reduce. 

Remember, i t ' s  not  j u s t  a s ing le  r a t e .  I t ' s  a whole 

laundry l i s t  o f  ra tes ,  and they a l l  i n t e r a c t  i n  d i f f e r e n t  ways. 

9nd so when they s t a r t  reducing the i nd i v idua l  elements, then I 

look a t  my consumption o f  those ind i v idua l  elements a f t e r  I 

receive t h e i r  new pr ices ,  and then I s t a r t  c a l c u l a t i n g  what 

t h a t  i s  i n  d o l l a r s  t o  me. That 's  how I do it. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you f o r  t h a t  explanation. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: What i f  you take issue w i t h  how they 

reduce those s p e c i f i c  elements? When would you have an 

oppor tun i ty  t o  b r i n g  t h a t  issue t o  the  f o r e f r o n t ?  

MR. HATCH: A t  the  t ime they would f i l e  t h e i r  i n i t i a l  

t a r i f f s ,  I t h i n k ,  is  when we would b r i n g  t h a t  up. The question 

i s ,  i s  - -  I d o n ' t  know i s  t h a t  we would have a disagreement as 

long as the  d o l l a r s  work out, bu t  we have t o  know what t h a t  i s .  

We might and i f  we have - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: But you might have a disagreement. 

MR. HATCH: We might. And i f  we have t o  f i g h t  i t  

out,  then w e ' l l  duke t h a t  out.  I mean, t h a t ' s  a f i g h t  f o r  a 

l a t e r  day i f  there  i s  going t o  be one. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So, again, and what makes a l l  o f  

t h i s  awkward i s  w i t h  the caveat t h a t  i f  these p e t i t i o n s  are 

granted, what makes what you j u s t  sa id  d i f f i c u l t  t o  comprehend 

i s  the s ta te  could be i n  a pos i t i on  where t h i s  Commission i n  
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i t s  wisdom grants the  p e t i t i o n s ,  t h e r e ' s  a l oca l  r a t e  increase 

i n  the hor izon, and you ' re  d isput ing  how much t h a t  f low-through 

3mount shoul d be because you d i  sagree w i t h  how the  speci f i  c 

Zomponents o f  the  access charges were reduced. What do we do 

d i t h  t h a t ?  

MR. HATCH: A t  the  end o f  the  day, 

:ommissioner Jaber, I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  l i k e l y ,  frankly. But 

i f  you assume worst-case scenario t h a t  i t  happens, a t  t he  end 

3 f  the  day when you aud i t  us f o r  f low-through, which you w i l l ,  

de w i l l  have t o  have flowed through a l l  the  bene f i t s  from 

dhatever reduct ions we get. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Why do you t h i n k  i t ' s  u n l i k e l y ?  

MR. HATCH: Because t y p i c a l l y  how t h e y ' r e  going t o  do 

t h e i r  r a t e  reduct ions would be on a f a i r l y  consis tent  

predic tab le manner, I bel ieve.  I bel ieve t h a t  t o  be the  case. 

More impor tan t ly  - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: D i d n ' t  you have t o  reach t h a t  

a l l  supported the  b i l l ?  See, here 's  agreement before you 

the - -  
MR. HATCH: 

CHAIRMAN J, 

Frankly, ma'am, no. 

,BER: Well ,  then I ' m  very disappointed i n  

a company your s i ze  not  making those ca lcu la t ions  before you 

came out i n  f r o n t  o f  God and everybody and supported a b i l l .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Chairman, I have a fo l low-up 

t o  one o f  your comments. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ss i  oner Dav i  dson. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I was i n  the Ready 

[n f ras t ruc tu re  Council t he  f i r s t  t ime t h i s  b i l l  came through, 

md we a l l  monitored the  progress on t h i s  b i l l  c l o s e l y  t h i s  

jo-around. And so agreeing w i t h  what the Chairman has sa id,  

iou a l l  were there support ing the  b i l l ,  arguing where the  

i e n e f i t s  would go, and my understanding o f  how members o f  t he  

-eg is la ture viewed t h i s  was t h a t  i n  one area there  may be an 

may be 

consumer 

i d d i t i o n a l  burden on consumers and another area there 

i d d i t i o n a l  b e n e f i t ,  bu t  i t ' s  a l l  going t o  be from the 

Standpoint o f  revenue neu t ra l .  

Mr . Twomey' s p o i n t  throughout these proceed 

it appears most o f  t he  burden i s  going t o  res iden t ia l  

ngs tha t  

and small 

iusiness customers and t h e r e ' s  the  p o s s i b i l i t y  t h a t  a l l  o f  t he  

i e n e f i t  - -  most o f  t he  b e n e f i t  w i l l  go t o  business customers 

i s ,  from my standpoint as I s i t  here today, based on where we 

3re i n  the  case, no t  an i r r e l e v a n t  question, no t  an i r r e l e v a n t  

focus. 

i r r e l e v a n t  from my standpoint. 

I ' m  not  saying I agree w i t h  i t . I ' m  saying i t ' s  no t  

The Chairman asked you a question e a r l i e r  and 

Eommissioner Baez fol lowed up. Can' t  you g ive us a t  l e a s t  s o r t  

o f  a pro forma b i g  idea p i c t u r e  o f  how you would do t h i s ?  And 

i t  may be from a business standpoint you ' re  j u s t  no t  prepared 

t o  do t h a t ,  and i f  t h a t ' s  t h e  answer, t h a t ' s  the  answer. But I 

know I ' m  going t o  be i n te res ted  i n  knowing and understanding 
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;hat every i nd i v idua l  consumer i s  not  going t o  have equal 

i e n e f i t  and burden, and we' re  focussed on the  statewide pool o f  

:onsumers. I ' m  s t i l l  going t o  be i n te res ted  i n  knowing i f  t h i s  

iercent o f  the r e s i d e n t i a l  customers i s  l i k e l y  t o  have a 

iurden, what percent o f  r e s i d e n t i a l  customers on the long 

j is tance side i s  l i k e l y  t o  have a bene f i t .  

:o t he  extent possible t ry ing t o  compare apples t o  apples, 

ranges t o  oranges. And I want t o  know, i s  90 percent o f  the  

iurden going t o  i n d i v i d u a l s  and 90 percent o f  t he  bene f i t  going 

I mean, I am going 

to business? That 's  a r e  

Can' t  you based 

least ,  not  today, perhaps 

sometime i n  the foreseeab 

evant i nqu i r y .  

on what in format ion i s  out there  a t  

no t  i n  the next few days, but  

e fu tu re ,  g ive  us some parameters 

that  i f  t h i s  i s  going t o  be how t h i s  p e t i t i o n ,  BellSouth 

dersion one or  Bel lSouth version two, i s  implemented, t h i s  

r i g h t  now subject t o  change i s  roughly what we would do? We 

Aould an t i c ipa te  passing on some 10 t o  30 percent o f  these 

access charge reductions t o  res iden t ia l  and 70 t o  90 percent t o  

business. That type o f  genera l i t y ,  can we get t h a t ?  

MR. HATCH: Your question i s ,  could we? Yes. But 

the problem - - 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Could we and w i l l  we? 

MR. HATCH: The problem becomes, 

Commissioner Davidson, t h a t  nobody i n  a compet i t ive marketplace 

i s  going t o  t i p  t h e i r  hand th ree  months i n  advance. That i s  a 
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neal issue. 

today? Absolutely. Are they l a y i n g  plans as t o  where and how 

nuch i s  going t o  go where? Yes, they are. Are we going t o  

m b l i c l y  d isc lose s p e c i f i c a l l y  how we' re going t o  do tha t?  The 

answer i s  I suspect probably not  from a compet i t ive marketing 

perspective because wh i le  a l l  o f  t h e  f o l k s  you see s i t t i n g  here 

are a l l  long distance competitors now, and none o f  us, I d o n ' t  

th ink ,  are going t o  be w i l l i n g  t o  say, here 's  what I ' m  going t o  

do th ree  months from now, because then t h e y ' r e  s t a r t i n g  t o  form 

t h e i r  own competit ive responses w i t h  p l e n t y  o f  lead t ime t o  do 

tha t .  

I s  AT&T look ing a t  how t h e y ' r e  going t o  do t h i s  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, l e t  me - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Deason. And then, 

Commissioner, i f  i t ' s  a l l  r i g h t  w i t h  the  body, we're going t o  

move forward and come back t o  the  arguments. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is your company w i l l i n g  t o  make 

the commitment t h a t  whi le  compet i t ive forces are a t  p lay  and 

you have t o  respond, t h a t  you would commit t h a t  there would not  

be any i n t r a s t a t e  r a t e s  higher than comparable i n t e r s t a t e  

ra tes? 

MR. HATCH: I d o n ' t  be l ieve  so, Commissioner Deason, 

simply because the  parameters o f  your question a re  

e x t r a o r d i n a r i l y  broad t o  suggest t h a t  t h e r e ' s  any i n t r a s t a t e  

r a t e  higher or  lower than an i n t e r s t a t e  r a t e  i s  j u s t  not going 

t o  work. I t ' s  not p r a c t i c a l .  
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: The whole idea o f  t h i s  - - o f  

these p e t i t i o n s  i s  t o  get p a r i t y  i n t e r s t a t e  and i n t r a s t a t e .  

4nd we know t h a t  f o r  years f o r  p o l i c y  reasons i t ' s  been the  

f a c t  t h a t  we've had higher i n t r a s t a t e  access charges i n  place. 

I f  we get  those a t  p a r i t y ,  why should there  be any - -  why 

should a c a l l  from M i a m i  t o  Jacksonvi l le  cost  more than a c a l l  

from M i a m i  t o  New York? 

MR. HATCH: Almost no c a l l s  these days are distance 

sens i t i ve .  They're a l l  on a - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  no t  t a l  k i ng  about distance, 

I ' m  t a l  k i n g  about boundaries, i n t r a s t a t e / i n t e r s t a t e .  

MR. HATCH: And what I ' m  suggesting t o  you, 

Lommissioner Deason, i s  most people today pay the  same r a t e  

from a c a l l  t o  LA t h a t  they do a c a l l  t o  M i a m i  from Tallahassee 

because t h e y ' r e  a l l  on a per minute r a t e ,  most f o l ks ,  not  

everybody. Some are probably s t i l l  d istance sens i t i ve  bu t  most 

are not .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We1 1 , before I 

Mr. Twomey's advice and using a Sam's card - - 

MR. HATCH: I do the  same t h i n g  myse 

Commi ss i  oner Deason. 

s ta r ted  tak ing  

f ,  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: - -  I not iced  a d i f fe rence when 

i t  was an - -  i n  f a c t ,  an AT&T c a l l i n g  card, i t  was r i g h t  there,  

i f  you c a l l e d  i n t r a s t a t e ,  i t  costs more than i f  the  c a l l  was 

i n t e r s t a t e .  
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MR. HATCH: On some cards, bu t  no t  on every card. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There's j u s t  a l a c k  o f  

information here, Mr. Hatch. 

MR. HATCH: And I c a n ' t  g ive  you a l l  the  in format ion 

:hat you seek, Commissioner Deason. I wish tha t  I could, bu t  

:he problem i s  t h a t  i t  c a n ' t  be done. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It c a n ' t  be done? 

MR. HATCH: I don ' t  be l ieve - -  w e l l ,  a l l  the 

informat ion t h a t  he seeks I d o n ' t  t h i n k  you could get it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Twomey, ho ld  on t o  t h a t  thought. 

[: want t o  continue on w i t h  the  presentations. 

M r .  Fons. 

MR. FONS: Good morning, Madam Chairman, members o f  

the Commission. John Fons representing Spr in t .  I was hopeful 

3 f  being able t o  say on ly  t h a t  Sp r in t  supports s t a f f  i n  the  

recommendation, bu t  I see t h a t  there have been some questions 

raised t h a t  I fee l  compelled t o  address. 

The f i r s t  question i s ,  i s  t h a t  we're now g e t t i n g  i n t o  

an area t h a t  u l t i m a t e l y  i s  a decis ion o f  t he  Commission. There 

are i nd i ca t i ons  t h a t  somehow t h e r e ' s  the l e v e l  o f  the  t o l l  

ra tes i s  re levant  beyond what the s ta tu te  requi res.  And the 

s ta tu te ,  as f a r  as the  S p r i n t ' s  p e t i t i o n  i s  concerned, i s  very 

spec i f i c .  The c r i t e r i a  t h a t  the Commission must address i n  

determining o f  whether or  not  t o  grant o r  deny S p r i n t ' s  

p e t i t i o n  i s  very c lear  on t h i s  issue o f  b e n e f i t  t o  res iden t ia l  
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customers. 

As the s t a f f  has pointed out very c l e a r l y  i n  s t a f f ' s  

recommendation, the language i n  the  s ta tu te  says t h a t  the 

Commission sha l l  consider whether the removal o f  current  

support f o r  basic loca l  telecommunication services t h a t  

prevents the  creat ion o f  a more a t t r a c t i v e  res iden t ia l  - -  I ' m  

sorry, a t t r a c t i v e  loca l  exchange market f o r  the  bene f i t  o f  

res ident ia l  consumers. The Commission s t a f f  c o r r e c t l y  po in ts  

out t h a t  t he  s ta tu te  does not  say t h a t  the 

consider whether or not the ILECs' proposa 

t o l l  market f o r  the benef i t  o f  res ident ia l  

The relevant issue i s  whether or 

o f  the subsidy w i l l  create a more competit 

Commission sha l l  

s w i l l  a f f e c t  the  

consumers. 

not t he  e l im ina t ion  

ve market f o r  the 

benef i t  o f  res iden t ia l  consumers. That 's  the issue, and t h a t ' s  

the issue upon which t h i s  motion t o  dismiss must be balanced. 

I t ' s  not  on the  issue o f  what i s  going t o  take place i n  the 

t o l l  market. We're here today on ly  t o  address the  s ingular 

issue t h a t ' s  been raised by AARP as t o  whether o r  not the  ILECs 

are - -  I ' m  sorry,  the IXCs are indispensable pa r t i es  and must 

be jo ined i n  t h i s  proceeding. 

The facL o f  the matter i s  I th ink  t h a t  issue i s  moot 

because the  IXCs have jo ined or  are attempting t o  j o i n .  

perplexed by the  f a c t  t h a t  on one hand Mr. Twomey says they 

have got t o  be joined, and then he t e l l s  the Commission t h a t  

they have f i l e d  t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s  t o  intervene and he 's  going t o  

I ' m  
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oppose them. I d o n ' t  t h i n k  you can have i t  both ways. But 

even i f  he i s  going t o  oppose them, whether o r  no t  they are 

jo ined i n  t h i s  proceeding i s  r e a l l y  up t o  the IXCs. 

There i s  no concept i n  administrat ive l a w  other than 

subs tan t ia l l y  in terested pa r t i es .  Even under the Rules o f  

C i v i l  Procedure an indispensable pa r t y  i s  some p a r t y  t h a t  has a 

substant ia l  i n t e r e s t .  And the  r u l e  t h a t  we've got t o  look a t  

i s  very c lear .  That 's  the  admin is t ra t ive ru les  t h a t  were 

adopted by the s ta te  o f  F lo r ida .  These are the  admin is t ra t ive 

ru les  t h a t  were adopted i n  1997, the Uniform Rules o f  

Procedure, F lo r ida  Administrat ive Code. 

And Rule 28-106.109 says very s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  " I f  i t  

appears t h a t  the determination o f  the r i g h t s  o f  p a r t i e s  i n  a 

proceeding w i l l  necessar i ly  invo lve a determination o f  the  

substant ia l  i n te res ts  o f  persons who are not pa r t i es ,  the  

presiding o f f i c e r  may enter an order requ i r ing  t h a t  the  absent 

person be n o t i f i e d  o f  the proceeding and be given an 

opportunity t o  be jo ined as a pa r t y  o f  record." So a 

subs tan t ia l l y  in terested p a r t y  i s  one whose in te res ts  w i l l  be 

decided. 

Mr. Twomey, i n  the  f i r s t  place, has not ind icated 

tha t  the IXCs' substant ia l  i n t e r e s t  w i l l  be determined i n  t h i s  

proceeding. The IXCs ' i n t e r e s t s  have a1 ready been determined 

by the Legis lature.  The IXCs' in te res ts  are t h a t  i f  there are 

access reductions, they must f low them through t o  the  b e n e f i t  
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and i t  was a substant ia l  

Commission can do i s  no t  

determined and then - - 
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they must reduce - -  e l iminate the 

Those are the i n te res ts  o f  the IXCs 

even i f  they had a d i f f e r e n t  i n t e r e s t  

i n t e r e s t  t o  be decided, a l l  the 

fy them tha t  t h e i r  i n te res ts  w i l l  be 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Mr. Fons, i f  you would - - 
sor ry  t o  i n t e r r u p t  - -  t u r n  t o  Page 2 o f  some o f  the summaries 

o f  testimony t h a t  Mr. Twomey handed out. The middle o f  the 

Page 2, a summary o f  one o f  the  responses o f  

Representative Mayf ie ld t o  a question. 

And I w i l l  assume, Mr. Twomey, t h a t  t h i s  i s  correct ,  

tha t  there have been no ed i t s .  

MR. TWOMEY: It has been transcr ibed by a court  

reporter.  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Perfect .  

Representative Mayf ie ld states t h a t  the  l a w  sets 

f o r t h  provisions which w i l l  requi re  the Publ ic  Service 

Commission t o  s i t  i n  judgment and t o  determine two factors .  

One, w i l l  the p e t i t i o n  t o  change rates create competit ion i n  

the loca l  marketplace, and two, w i l l  i t  be benef ic ia l  t o  

res ident ia l  customers before any changes can take place t h a t  

has t o  be determined by the  PSC. Would you agree t h a t  the 

information we're t a l k i n g  about today i s  re levant  t o  those two 

determinations t h a t  have t o  be determined by the  PSC before any 
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changes can take place? 

MR. FONS: I would not agree t o  t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Was Representative Mayf 

incor rec t?  

MR. FONS: He was absolutely correct .  You have 

read the two pieces together, and t h a t ' s  what the s tatute 

The statue says i t  w i l l  create competit ion i n  the loca l  

e l  d 

t o  

says. 

marketplace and t h a t  w i l l  bene f i t  the bene f i t  o f  res ident ia l  

consumers. That 's  what you have t o  f i n d .  There's not some net 

bene f i t  analysis, and even i f  there were - -  l e t ' s  j u s t  dwell 

upon what the  legal  requirements are here. The legal  

requirements are t h a t  even i f  AT&T and M C I  have substantial 

i n te res ts  - - and we don ' t  agree t o  t h a t .  Just  having knowledge 

o f  informat ion does not make them a subs tan t i a l l y  interested 

party. But j u s t  assume t h a t  they were - -  
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: So should they not be 

intervening? 

MR. FONS: They can i f  they wish. That 's  what the 

ru les  says. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: But you j u s t  said they d o n ' t  

have substant ia l  i n te res t ,  so should they - -  
MR. FONS: They c a n ' t .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: - -  no t  be here? 

MR. FONS: Well, I said even i f  they d i d n ' t  have 

substantial i n t e r e s t .  I d i d n ' t  say they don ' t  have a 
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Substantial i n te res t .  What I said was t h a t  j u s t  because they 

have informat ion - -  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I thought you said t h a t  you 

d i d n ' t  t h i n k  they d i d  have Substantial i n t e r e s t .  

MR. FONS: I f  you were equating i t  j u s t  because they 

had informat ion t h a t  might be o f  some useful nature, t h a t  does 

not  create a Substantial i n te res t .  They may have a Substantial 

i n t e r e s t ,  and indeed, i n  t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s ,  they po in t  out  what 

t h e i r  Substantial i n t e r e s t  i s ,  bu t  t h a t ' s  t h e i r  decis ion t o  be 

made, not  the Commission's decis ion.  

We take exception t o  what the  s t a f f  says t h a t  they 

have used indispensable pa r t y  as requ i r i ng  jo inder .  We d o n ' t  

be l ieve t h a t  they can. The cases c i t e d  by the s t a f f ,  three o f  

them are before the Model Rules. The l a s t  one was a f t e r  the 

Model Rule, but  the language says t h a t  the  r u l e  i n i t i a l l y  seems 

t o  ind ica te  t h a t  customers may be indispensable pa r t i es  t h a t  

should be jo ined t o  t h i s  act ion.  That 's  not - -  t h a t ' s  s t a f f ' s  

i n te rp re ta t i on ;  t h a t ' s  not what the  r u l e  says. The r u l e  says 

the  Commission has only two ob l iga t ions  w i t h  regard t o  

subs tan t i a l l y  in terested par t ies .  The f i r s t  one i s  t o  g ive  

them not ice,  and then i t ' s  up t o  the  subs tan t i a l l y  in te res ted  

pa r t y  t o  j o i n  themselves. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons, i n  response t o  one o f  the 

questions Mr. Hatch said, they c a n ' t  g ive  us some o f  the  

informat ion we've been t a l  k ing  about here because i t  a1 1 
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jepends on how the components re la ted  t o  the access charge 

reductions w i l  be put  forward. And hypothe t ica l l y  speaking, 

de may r e j e c t  your a l l oca t i on  o f  those components, or  we may 

agree t o  them. Would you agree, based on what Mr. Hatch says, 

that  t h a t  i s  a decis ion t h a t  w i l l  a f f e c t  the substant ia l  

i n te res ts  o f  the  IXCs? 

MR. FONS: It very wel l  could. I would not disagree 

d i t h  t h a t  a t  a l l .  They c e r t a i n l y  have t h a t  r i g h t  t o  come i n  

and challenge whether o r  not the loca l  exchange companies have 

proper ly calculated how you get t o  p a r i t y .  And i f  t h a t ' s  one 

o f  t h e i r  basis, t h a t ' s  f i ne .  

But the issue here t o  be decided i s  whether o r  not  we 

should have our p e t i t i o n s  dismissed because we have f a i l e d  t o  

j o i n  an indispensable par ty .  The f i r s t  t h i n g  we have t o  look 

a t  i s ,  what does the s ta tu te  require? And we ind ica te ,  as 

s t a f f  has recognized, t h a t  the issue i s  whether o r  not 

consumers w i l l  bene f i t  from creat ion o f  a more competit ive 

market. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You make a good po in t .  Does t h i s  

Commission have au tho r i t y  on i t s  own motion t o  dismiss the 

p e t i t i o n s  because we bel ieve a l l  the informat ion we need 

re la ted  t o  the long distance flow-throughs i s  not  before us? 

MR. FONS: I don ' t  bel ieve a t  t h i s  stage o f  the 

proceeding t h a t  you can do so. 

o f  the fac ts  as given. You cannot look a t  any fac ts  outside o f  

I t h i n k  you have t o  accept a l l  
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the fac ts  t h a t  are already i n  the  record. That ' s  the  standard 

f o r  a motion t o  dismiss. And we be l ieve t h a t  a t  t he  end o f  the 

clay you f i nd  t h a t  something i s  lack ing,  then o f  course you 

have, as t h e  Legis la ture has given you, the d i s c r e t i o n  t o  

e i t he r  grant or  deny the  p e t i t i o n s .  But we be l ieve  t h a t  there 

are no holes i n  the  p e t i t i o n .  We have met the  requirements o f  

the s t a t u t e  w i t h  regard t o  each one o f  the  c r i t e r i a  t h a t  the  

Legis1 a tu re  has enumerated. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You t h i n k  the  Varn Standard, t he  

motion t o  dismiss standard would apply t o  the  Commission even 

i f  on our own motion we discussed whether the  p e t i t i o n  should 

be dismissed? 

MR. FONS: I bel ieve  you cannot go outs ide the  record 

t h a t ' s  been presented by the p e t i t i o n e r s  i n  t h i s  proceeding, 

yes. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Chairman, j u s t  an 

observation. This Commission has noted and s t a f f  has o f t e n  

noted the  converging nature o f  the  communications marketplace 

and how the re  are a l l  types o f  bundled o f fe r i ngs ,  i nc lud ing  

l o c a l ,  long  distance, wi re less,  a l l  types o f  packages, and p a r t  

o f  t h i s  may r e l a t e  a lso t o  Docket 5,  bu t  as I s i t  here, I 

understand the  legal  arguments behind both s i d e ' s  pos i t ions  on 

the motion t o  dismiss aspect, bu t  I j u s t  cannot get  over the 

hurdle, espec ia l l y  based on what I t h i n k  we a l l  understand t o  

be the l e g i s l a t i v e  i n t e n t  behind t h i s ,  I c a n ' t  get  over the  b i g  
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gap i n  information t h a t  we have r i g h t  now i n  the record 

r e l a t i n g  t o  how t h i s  f low-through i s  going t o  work and the  

w e r a l l  impact o f  t h a t  f low-through on competit ive markets 

generally. And I t h i n k  i t ' s  an a r t i f i c i a l  construct i n  t h i s  

day and age, and I t h i n k  i t ' s  a construct t h a t  has been sa id 

not t o  e x i s t  by the LECs by themselves, t he re ' s  not j u s t  a 

c lear loca l  exchange market and a c lear  long distance market. 

There's a l o t  o f  convergence and overlap. And i t  may be a t  the  

end o f  the game t h a t  any informat ion given t o  us by the  long 

distance companies we as a body would say, t h a t  doesn't  a f f e c t  

the p e t i t i o n s  because o f  X ,  Y ,  and Z,  but  I would l i k e  t o  get 

tha t  informat ion and understand it. 

As I s i t  here, no t  necessar i ly  the view t h a t  no t  

having i t  means t h a t  the  p e t i t i o n s  get dismissed, but  I want t o  

again send a signal t h a t  I t h i n k  we've a l l  sent repeatedly from 

the bench from the hearings, t h a t  t h i s  informat ion i s  

important, and hopeful ly,  t h a t  signal w i l l  have been received 

somewhere on earth. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons, we're going t o  l e t  you 

f i n i s h  your presentation. 

MR. FONS: I have f in ished,  Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. White. 

MS. WHITE: Mr. Fons has already stated what 

Bel 1 South ' s pos i t i on  woul d be. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Verizon. 
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MR. CHAPKIS: Verizon would also echo the comments o f  

Mr. Fons. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Twomey, i t ' s  

your motion. I know we have thrown out a l o t  o f  questions, so 

I ' m  going t o  l e t  you respond t o  a l l  o f  those questions and 

close i t  out. We' l l  be ready f o r  a motion or fu r ther  questions 

from the Commissioners. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. Thank you. I'll be b r i e f .  

The s tatute,  contrary t o  the  assertions o f  the  companies and 

your s t a f f ,  and AARP's b e l i e f  i s  not abundantly c lear ,  t h a t  one 

sect ion about the - -  remove subsidies f o r  b e n e f i t ,  whatever i t  

says, i t ' s  not c lear ,  remotely c lear .  I t ' s  c lear  as mud. And 

t h a t  leads you t o  the  a b i l i t y  t o  t r y  and ascer ta in  and discern 

what the i n t e n t  o f  t he  Legis la ture was. And as pointed out by 

Commissioner Davidson i n  my handout, Page 2, t he  response o f  

Representative Mayfield, who, by the way, as you a l l  may r e c a l l  

was the House sponsor o f  t h a t  b i l l  and would be presumed 

somewhat t o  know what i t  meant and was intended, he points  out 

t h a t  there has t o  be - -  i t  w i l l  be benef ic ia l  t o  res ident ia l  

customers before any changes can take place t h a t  has t o  be 

determined by the PSC. 

Commissioners, i t  was no accident t h a t  

Representative Mayf ie ld sa id t h a t .  

repeatedly. 

LECs t h a t  there would be benef i t s  f o r  consumers. There was 

It was sa id i n  committee 

I assert by Mr. Fons representing a l l  three o f  the  
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discussion i n  committee and testimony before the  committees 

repeatedly about the benef i t s  p o t e n t i a l l y  o f  customers 

benef i t ing  on t h e i r  t o t a l  b i l l  by the  lower i n - s t a t e  t o l l  

c a l l s .  

The comments o f  Mr. Hatch, as noted by 

Commissioner Baez, t h i s  i s  an up o r  down deal per the s tatute.  

They have asked f o r  $355.5 m i l l i o n  a year i n  r a t e  increases, i f  

you accept the BellSouth most expensive opt ion,  which I always 

do. I t ' s  p rec ise ly  known, Mr. Hatch should know or does know, 

t h a t  i t ' s  up or  down, and therefore,  the  IXCs can take t h a t  as 

a given. They can take zero, which would be the  AARP's opt ion 

f o r  them, o r  they can take $355.5 m i l l i o n  per the very spec i f i c  

testimony o f  these companies. 

The reference t o  the  i n - s t a t e  connection fee i s  

i r r e l e v a n t  t o  t h i s  discussion, I bel ieve,  except l e t  me po in t  

out t o  you t h a t  any suggestion, and i t ' s  been made repeatedly 

throughout these hearings , t h a t  everybody benef i t s  by the 

e l im ina t ion  o f  the i n - s t a t e  connection fee i s  not  remotely 

t rue .  The only  people t h a t  pay those i n - s t a t e  fees are those 

t h a t  are s u f f i c i e n t l y  uninformed t o  s ign  up f o r  them i n  the 

f i r s t  place. The fees are remarkably misleading i n  t h e i r  

labe l .  Nobody should be tak ing  serv ice from a company t h a t  

charges one i n  the f i r s t  place. 

I t ' s  f i n a l l y  acknowledged by Mr. Hatch those i n - s t a t e  

connection charges don ' t  have t o  be el iminated not j u s t  u n t i l  
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2006 bu t  Ju ly  o f  2006. And as I t h i n k  he s ta r ted  t o  concede, 

they are el iminated, l e s t  you not know t h i s ,  t h e y ' r e  el iminated 

then, and only  then, i f  the p a r i t y  hasn ' t  been reached. 

Concededly o r  p o t e n t i a l l y  i f  p a r i t y  - -  you approve the two-year 

reductions and par i ty i s  reached, there won't be any money l e f t  

f o r  AT&T t o  net against the loss o f  the  $50 m i l l i o n  a year they 

get from t h a t  fee. And t h e r e ' s  a net .  Even i f  they have t o  

reduce t h a t  fee, the s tatute,  as drawn by them, allows them t o  

net against the reductions they have t o  give t o  t h e i r  

customers. So t h a t ' s  not any b i g  deal. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, walk me through t h a t  

s lowly because I d i d n ' t  understand your po in t .  

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. The language o f  the s ta tu te  

says t h a t  i f  and when, and you can ask Mr. Hatch more 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  i f  you want, i f  and when they take t h a t  fee out,  

which they had var ious ly  t e s t i f i e d  over the l a s t  couple o f  

years they got $50 m i l l i o n  a year from, when they take t h a t  

out,  they get t o  net t h a t  $50 m i l l i o n  against the moneys they 

have t o  give back t o  t h e i r  business and res ident ia l  customers. 

So, you know, i t  wasn't - -  i n  AARP's view, i t  wasn't any b i g  

deal f o r  consumers. They make a b i g  show o f  ge t t i ng  r i d  o f  it, 

and then they wack you someplace e l  se. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch, the  $1.95 or $1.88 i n  

some places i s  - - comes o f f  the  top  o f  what you've agreed t o  

f low through? 
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MR. HATCH: I t ' s  my reading o f  t h a t  s ta tu te  t h a t  we 

ave t o  e l iminate t h a t  fee. Now, we can use some o f  our 

low-through t o  e l iminate t h a t  fee, bu t  i t  has t o  be el iminated 

ssuming the  t o t a l  amount o f  revenue ava i lab le  g e t t i n g  down t o  

larity equals the  amount o f  revenue i n  terms o f  generated by 

he fee. 

But I t h i n k  Mr. Twomey has mischaracterized what I 

,aid, i s  t h a t  i f  we d o n ' t  e l iminate the fee up f r o n t ,  we take 

111 o f  our f low-through and dump i t  on other services, i f  t h a t  

'evenue - -  a l l  the way down t o  par i ty,  then we' re  s t i l l  

)b l igated t o  remove the  i n - s t a t e  connection fee. We would j u s t  

! a t  t h a t .  We would have no other choice. I mean, i t ' s  i n  our 

interest ,  f rank ly ,  t o  e l iminate t h a t  e a r l y  enough i n  the 

rocess  t o  ensure t h a t  the f low-through covers t h a t ,  and then 

leal w i t h  the  r e s t  o f  the f low-through w i t h  other ra tes and 

;ervi ces. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead, Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: I'll conclude there. I'll j u s t  begin 

saying t h a t  t h i s  i s  not  merely a piece o f  a l a rge r  j igsaw 

iuzzle.  The IXCs, t h e i r  business o f ,  you know, competit ion 

joesn ' t  l e t  us do t h i s ,  doesn't  l e t  us do t h a t ,  we don ' t  wan 

to  show our hand, too  bad. The AARP would say, l e t  them eat 

zero, you know. I f  they ' re  confused about g e t t i n g  a p a r t  o f  

$355 m i l l i o n  o f  access fee reductions and t h a t  bothers them i n  

t r y i n g  t o  cope w i th  t h a t  versus ge t t i ng  zero, l e t  them eat 
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hate increases a t  a l l  i f  they c a n ' t  show the 

ionths ea r l y .  

They are an essent ia l  p a r t  o f  t h i s  

lave a substant ia l  i n t e r e s t ,  which I haven't 
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l e t ' s  not have any 

r hand a couple o f  

case. E i ther  they 

had t ime t o  even 

lead t h e i r  p e t i t i o n  y e t  fo l low ing  the service hearings we've 

lone t o ,  e i t h e r  they have a substant ia l  i n t e r e s t  o r ,  as noted 

)y Commissioner Davidson, they don ' t  get  i n .  By v o l u n t a r i l y  

) e t i t i o n i n g ,  you have t o  have a substant ia l  i n t e r e s t  t o  get i n  

I case. 

!ssential t o  t h i s ,  and i t ' s  not  j u s t  them, i t  i s  the  

Information they b r i n g  w i th  them i n  the form o f  t h e i r  t a r i f f s  

;hat r e l a t e  d i r e c t l y  t o  the $355 m i l l i o n  i n  r a t e  increases 

ieing sought by the LECs. They should come i n  w i t h  t h e i r  

zar i f f s ,  o r  they shouldn' t  be allowed i n .  And i f  they are not 

i l lowed i n  or  i f  they don ' t  come i n  v o l u n t a r i l y  w i t h  t h e i r  

; a r i f f s  hand i n  hand w i t h  the LECs, then you should dismiss 

;heir cases. 

So they need i n .  The AARP says t h a t  they are 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, has there - -  a t  l eas t  

Is .  McNulty and Mr. Hatch have stated t h a t  they have pe t i t ioned 

;o intervene and testimony has been f i l e d .  Granted, we don ' t  

mow what's i n  t h a t  testimony except what was represented t o  us 

today. Do those fac ts  though - -  how do those fac ts  a f f e c t  your 

notion t o  dismiss? 

MR. TWOMEY: I don ' t  - -  we l l ,  i f  I can q u a l i f y  my 
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the  p e t i t i o n s .  I haven' t  even seen the testimony. Recognizing 

I haven' t  studied e i t h e r  one, I would say i t  doesn' t  a f f e c t  i t  

a t  a l l  unless they b r i n g  i n  the  p a r t i c u l a r  t a r i f f s  they p lan  t o  

f i l e  so t h a t  we know, Commissioner Deason, how much t h e y ' r e  

w i l l i n g  t o  g ive t o  the consumers t h a t  are tak ing  the major - -  
the  res iden t ia l  consumers t h a t  are tak ing  the major h i t  on 

these r a t e  increases i n  terms o f  possible i n - s t a t e  savings 

reductions, then i t  doesn' t ,  i n  my opinion, Madam Chair, a f f e c t  

i t  one b i t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Let me explore t h a t  a l i t t l e  

b i t  more because your motion t o  dismiss was based on the  f a c t  

t h a t  these were indispensable pa r t i es  and they weren' t  p a r t  o f  

the case. Now, a t  l e a s t  two o f  those companies have made 

themselves p a r t  o f  the case. Recognize, the p e t i t i o n s  t o  

intervene probably haven' t  been ru led  on because we j u s t  got  

them. Now, what I hear you say i s  the weight o f  the evidence 

may be i n  question, bu t  t h a t ' s  p rec ise ly  what we take up a t  the  

hearing. 

MR. TWOMEY: I n  response t o  t h a t ,  Madam Chair, I 

t h i n k  i n  fa i rness t o  my p e t i t i o n  what I said was i s  t h a t  they 

need t o  be - - t h a t  they were indispensable because we had t o  

know, we needed t o  know, i t  was only  f a i r  f o r  us t o  know how 

they wanted t o  propose t o  a p o r t i o n  the r a t e  reductions on the 

i n - s t a t e  t o l l s .  So t h a t ' s  - -  you know, I wasn't saying I j u s t  
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ieeded - -  the AARP j u s t  needed them. 

ieed them and t h e i r  t a r i f f s  so we can see what they propose t o  

10 w i t h  t h i s  wealth o f  access fee reductions they w i l l  enjoy if 

the ILECs' p e t i t i o n s  are granted. 

It was never t h a t .  We 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Commissioners, i f  I may, I ' v e  

Jot a ser ies o f  questions f o r  s t a f f  j u s t  t o  t r y  t o  make sense 

2 f  a l l  o f  t h i s  i n  my own mind. And fo rg ive  me, because some o f  

it gets i n t o  Item 5, and I ' m  not  r e a l l y  t r y i n g  t o  get i n t o  the  

substance o f  Item 5. I ' m  more concerned w i t h  the  l o g i s t i c s  o f  

a l l  o f  t h i s .  And as I understand reading the two items 

together, you envisioned t h a t  i f  t h i s  Commission granted the  

pe t i t i ons  i n  some form, t h a t  the  f low-through reductions would 

be made simultaneously, very close together. I tem 5 i s  PAA. 

MS. KEATING: That ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: It i s  possible I tem 5 gets 

protested. Assume w i t h  me - -  I ' m  going t o  come back t o  4A, bu t  

i f  you assume w i t h  me t h a t  there i s  a p ro tes t  i n  Item 5, 

l o g i s t i c a l l y  how do you accomplish implementation o f  grant ing 

the p e t i t i o n  i f  t h a t ' s  what's done w i th  f low-through 

reductions? 

And I ask t h a t  question, Beth, because I come f u l l  

c i r c l e  wanting a l l  o f  t h i s  informat ion i n  one hearing, one 

time, comprehensive review, and contrary t o  what was stated, I 

t h i n k  t h a t ' s  what the  Legis la ture contemplated. 

MS. KEATING: You h i t  on a po in t  t h a t  s t a f f  has 
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get protested, then you ' re  look ing p o t e n t i a l l y  a t  a hearing. 

The hope i s ,  i s  t h a t  i f  t h a t  occurs, t h a t  we could do something 

on a f a i r l y  expedited basis. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  here t o  t e l l  you we can ' t .  I f  

Item 5 i s  protested, we cannot have a hearing before the end o f  

le the year. We are cu r ren t l y  scheduled t o  have a hearing i n  t 

docket w i th  4A December l o t h ,  l l t h ,  12th.  So what does t h a t  

do? Again, i f  you assume t h i s  Commission a t  the  end o f  the 

hearing grants the p e t i t i o n s ,  does the  s ta tu te  give us the 

f l e x i b i l i t y  t o  not al low implementation o f  any r a t e  increases 

u n t i l  the f low-through reductions are made? 

MS. KEATING: To be q u i t e  honest, Madam Chairman, 

t h a t ' s  not something t h a t  I ' v e  r e a l l y  thought about d i r e c t l y .  

I t h i n k  t h a t  an argument could probably be made t h a t  you can, 

but  I would l i k e  a l i t t l e  more t ime t o  look a t  t h a t  because I, 

qu i te  f rank ly ,  haven't looked a t  it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey has taken - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  sorry ,  I ' m  sorry.  Could 

she repeat t h a t  again? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. Ms. Keating. 

MS. KEATING: I ' m  sorry.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: The question, Commissioner Deason - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I j u s t  need - - could you j u s t  

repeat what you j u s t  sa id  i n  answer t o  the  Chair? 
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MS. KEATING: The question t h a t  the Chairman put  

f o r t h  i s  not one t h a t  I personal ly have looked a t  d i r e c t l y .  

Whether o r  not the Commission could defer implementation o f  the 

ILECs' t a r i f f s  implementing increases u n t i l  such time as the 

IXCs' f low-throughs have been approved and considered and t h a t  

process i s  i n  place such t h a t  what s t a f f  had been recommending 

t h a t  the  increases and the concurrent f low-through ac tua l l y  

occur on a concurrent basis, i t ' s  not  something I have looked 

a t  d i r e c t l y .  

could do t h a t ,  but  again, I was j u s t  asking t o  have an 

opportuni ty t o  look a t  t h a t  a l i t t l e  more. 

I t h i n k  maybe an argument could be made t h a t  you 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, i t  comes out p r e t t y  

s t rongly ,  and, f rank l y  I ' m  surprised, bu t  he comes out s t rongly  

and suggests t h a t  the PSC doesn't  have any f l e x i b i l i t y  w i t h  

regard t o  the a l locat ions o f  f low-throughs between res iden t ia l  

and business. I have t o  t e l l  you, as we s i t  here today, I 

disagree w i t h  you, but  saying t h a t ,  what i s  your legal  opinion 

about the s ta tu to ry  i n te rp re ta t i on  o f  t h a t  sentence? It says, 

"By the amount necessary t o  r e t u r n  the benef i t s  o f  such 

reduct ion t o  both i t s  res ident ia l  and business customers. I' 

MS. KEATING: I t h i n k  i t ' s  p r e t t y  c lear ,  

Madam Chairman, t h a t  you d e f i n i t e l y  have d i sc re t i on  t o  make 

sure t h a t  some o f  the benef i t  i s  f lowed through t o  both 

res iden t ia l  and business. The argument does get a l i t t l e  more 

tenuous t o  the extent t ha t  the  s ta tu te  says the I X C  may 
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letermine the s p e c i f i c  ra tes t o  be decreased. That being said, 

t h i n k  you've a lso ra ised another possible argument t h a t  the 

:ommission could perhaps make, i n  t h a t  i f  the Commission 

doesn't be l ieve  what they f i l e d  accurately f lows through the 

ienef i t . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Well ,  i t  seems t o  me the  general 

l i s c r e t i o n  i s  how i t  gets a l located i n  terms o f  percentages 

ietween res iden t ia l  and consumers, and perhaps the  d i sc re t i on  

the IXCs have re la tes  t o  where the  s p e c i f i c  ra tes  i n  the 

*es ident ia l  b i l l  and i n  the consumer b i l l  w i l l  be reduced. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And as we s i t  here, I have a 

fo l  1 ow- up because - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Davidson. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: - -  I mean, you ' re  reading my 

nind on t h i s  and t h i s  does get i n t o  5 a b i t ,  bu t  a fo l low-up on 

me  o f  your answers t o  the Chairman's question. I f  we have the 

cl iscret ion t o  make sure t h a t  the f low-through i s  i n  an amount 

necessary t o  re tu rn  the benef i t s  o f  such reduct ion t o  both i t s  

res ident ia l  and business customers, and you say we have t h a t  

d isc re t ion ,  i f  we have t h a t  d isc re t ion ,  then d o n ' t  we a lso have 

a f i d u c i a r y  ob l i ga t i on  t o ,  t o  the extent poss ib le ,  r e f l e c t  the 

i n t e n t  o f  the  l e g i s l a t i o n  i n  exercis ing t h a t  d i sc re t i on?  

MS. KEATING: Commissioner, again, I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  an 

argument t h a t  you can c e r t a i n l y  make. I j u s t  f ee l  ob l igated 

though t o  po in t  out t h a t  the language though as s tated ac tua l l y  
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says t h a t  the IXCs may determine the specific rate, b u t  a g a i n ,  

tha t ' s  not t o  say t h a t  the argument t h a t  you make i s n ' t  a 
viable one. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: No, I understand t h a t .  As I 

s i t  here, I have t o  te l l  you I d o n ' t  t h i n k  there was one member 
who voted for this b i l l  who thought t h a t  90 percent of the 
benefit would go t o  large business customers and 90 percent of 

the burden would go t o  ind iv idua l  customers. They just d i d n ' t  

t h i n k  t h a t  when they were t a l k i n g  about their parents not 
having b i l l  increases, and they were t a l k i n g  about the 
customers. So I was comforted by your general statement t h a t  
we do have the discretion t o  address a t  some broad level t h a t  

allocation, and then w h a t  perhaps i s  the best way of doing t h a t  
we'll have t o  take up. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yeah, and ,  Beth, I'm done w i t h  the 

questions, but  l e t  me just say i t  i s  not my intent t o  p u t  you 

on the spot. The very fact though t h a t  those are arguments 
t h a t  can be made brings me back t o  where I am, Commissioners, 
a t  the end of this item. 
address those arguments, which i s  why, frankly, Mr. Twomey, I 

was so surprised a t  how adamant you were t h a t  the IXCs had the 
discretion. 
i t  a l l  together because I wan t  t o  understand w h a t  discretion we 
have or may not have. And I recognize t h a t  may be a legal 
argument, b u t  I t h i n k  the opportunity t o  hear i t  i s  a t  this 

I want  t o  preserve the opportunity t o  

I want  t o  hear t h a t  argument, and I want  t o  hear 
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hear i ng . 
Commissioners, I d o n ' t  know what your pleasure might 

be, but  j u s t  i n  an e f f o r t  t o  disclose where I am, when we had 

t o  appear - - when I appeared i n  f r o n t  o f  the Legis lature on 

behalf o f  the Commission and t a l  ked about the comprehensive 

review, not t o  put  ourselves i n  the pos i t i on  o f  the Legis la ture 

because we have what we have now and i t ' s  our job t o  implement 

it, but  the comprehensive review we discussed, I th ink ,  re la ted  

t o  r a t e  structures across the board, and the Legis lature t ime 

and time again said, we want t o  give the PSC the too l s  and 

d isc re t ion  necessary t o  make t h i s  decision. 

foundation. But the second t h i n g  as a secondary po in t  i s  t h a t  

i t  i s  how you view t h i s .  And we have y e t  t o  i n t e r p r e t  some o f  

those provis ions i n  t h i s  s ta tu te .  And I want t o  preserve t h a t  

opportunity. I d o n ' t  know what the r i g h t  answer i s  today, bu t  

the agenda conference i s n ' t  designed t o  address t h a t .  

I say t h a t  as a 

I don ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  been decided what d i sc re t i on  we 

have i n  terms o f  a l l o c a t i n g  the  flow-throughs between 

res ident ia l  and business. And f o r  me, t h e y ' r e  not  separable. 

I f  I could understand what the a l locat ions t o  be proposed w i l l  

be, then I may understand where the tangib le  monetary benef i t s  

may be t o  the res ident ia l  consumer. And I say t h a t  c a r e f u l l y  

because I have an appreciat ion, Mr. Hatch, f o r  there are a 

mult i tude o f  benef i t s  t h a t  a l l  o f  you c o l l e c t i v e l y ,  I assume, 

are going t o  address, whether t h e y ' r e  the benef i t s  associated 
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product o f fe r ings ,  bu t  the  r e a l i t y  i s  I want t o  see where the  

monetary benef i ts  are, and t h a t  would help me i n  terms o f  

understanding where the  flow-throughs w i l l  be. 

I th ink  t h a t  the  IXCs should come forward w i th  a 

commitment. I t h i n k  there should be a comprehensive review. 

Personally, I ' m  disappointed t h a t  we haven't had t h a t  thus f a r .  

Commissioners, I also personal ly be l ieve t h a t  the 

opportuni ty t o  f i nd t h a t  these were i ndi spensabl e par t ies  does 

e x i s t .  We are obl igated t o  fo l low the Uniform Rules o f  

Procedure now. 

One o f  the th ings I c i r c l e d ,  Beth, i n  your legal  

analysis was the standard says, "Any person may a t  any time be 

made a par ty  i f  the person's presence i s  necessary or proper." 

And maybe I ' m  reading i t  too  broadly, bu t  I t h i n k  i t  was proper 

f o r  them t o  be here. 

I recognize t h a t  a couple o f  them have intervened, 

but  I ' m  coming a t  t h i s  recommendation the  way i t  was f i l e d .  

don ' t  know what's i n  t h e  testimony t h a t  was f i l e d  by AT&T and 

M C I .  It may be j u s t  f i n e ;  I don ' t  know. 

I 

But f o r  a l l  o f  those reasons I j u s t  stated, 

Commissioners, I ' m  going t o  support AARP's motion t o  dismiss. 

And recognize, t h a t ' s  no t  a motion. I j u s t  want you a l l  t o  

know where I am. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well , l e t  me say where I am 
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then. I agree w i t h  much o f  what you sa id,  Madam Chair, b u t  I 

cannot reach the  conclusion t h a t  we need t o  dism ss the 

p e t i t i o n s  t h a t  are i n  f r o n t  o f  us. And the  reason f o r  t h a t ,  t o  

ne, i s  one o f  burden o f  proof.  Now, we a l l  know t h a t  there are 

c r i t e r i a  se t  out i n  364.164(1)(a) through (d ) .  

I n  ( a ) ,  there i s  language which r e f e r s  t o  b e n e f i t  o f  

res iden t ia l  consumers. I ' m  a l i t t l e  b i t  concerned w i t h  the  

very narrow i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  the  incumbent LECs are tak ing  o f  

t ha t  p a r t i c u l a r  prov is ion.  

have a burden t o  meet, and i t  may behoove them t o  look a t  t h a t  

a l i t t l e  b i t  more broadly t o  make sure they meet t h e i r  burden. 

And they may have t o  get the in format ion,  provide i t  t o  t h i s  

Commission t h a t  we need from the  IXCs, who a lso want t o  see 

these p e t i t i o n s  granted. 

But, Madam Chair,  wh i le  I share i n  your f r u s t r a t i o n  

I would p o i n t  out  t o  them t h a t  they 

and share w i t h  you t h a t  the in fo rmat ion  i s  needed f o r  us t o  

make - - t o  exercise whatever d i s c r e t i o n  we have, and we have 

not determined how much d i s c r e t i o n  we have as o f  ye t ,  bu t  i t  

f a l l s  down t o  the  burden. And I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  we can 

dismiss the  p e t i t i o n s  a t  t h i s  p o i n t .  We may very wel l  deny 

them a f t e r  hearing because the  burden's no t  been met, but  

t h a t  I s t h e i  r burden. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ss i  oner Baez. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Commissioner Deason, I guess I ' m  

hung up on the  same t h i n g  you are i n  par t .  Something I sa id  
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earlier i s  t h a t  this motion t o  dismiss, a t  least i n  my mind, 

has placed one of those ultimate questions squarely before us 
as t o  w h a t  we consider t o  be benefits. And t o  decide one 

way - -  certainly t o  decide i n  favor of the motion t o  dismiss, 
i n  my mind, would answer t h a t  question which I believe is  
better le f t  as part of the entire case. 

I t h i n k  t h a t  the definition of w h a t  a benefit i s ,  is  

wrapped up i n  exactly w h a t  the burden - -  you know, whether the 
petitioners are going t o  carry their burden or not. 
agree w i t h  you t h a t  a t  the end of the day i t ' s  up t o  us t o  
decide, well, you know, were we persuaded or no t .  I will say 
this.  I t h i n k  much has been made of the ta r i f f s ,  the need for 
ta r i f f s  t o  be presented. We d i d  have a long conversation o f  

what the IXCs' a b i l i t y  or even willingness t o  provide even pro 
forma estimates and something, but  i n  truth, I see a l l  of t h a t  
as helping the case along. 

I would 

I cannot s i t  here and say t h a t  the existence or 
absence of a tar i f f  as part of the record or even any estimates 
are, i n  fact, completely determinative of the case. I can't 
say t h a t .  

effect, perhaps. I t  certainly has a persuasive effect. I 

would j o i n  the rest of the Commissioners t h a t  have expressed 
their sense of frustration over a t  least a t  this poin t  a 
feeling t h a t  not enough information will  be put before us, and 

I hope certainly t h a t  we're proven wrong a t  the end one way or 

I agree w i t h  you t h a t  there is  an  incremental 
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the other.  

p e t i t i o n s  a t  t h i s  p o i n t  does anything more than t o  decide 

u l t imate  questions, and I d o n ' t  - -  I guess I j u s t  d o n ' t  fee l  

comfortable doing t h a t .  

But I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  approving o r  dismissing the  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Davidson. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Chairman. I agree 

rJith everything t h a t ' s  been sa id w i t h  one caveat t h a t  I am 

going t o ,  w i t h  having given t h i s  a l o t  o f  thought, support 

s t a f f  on MRP's motion. And I approach t h i s  from a pure ly  

lega standpoint. 

pure y, I would probably support AARP's motion here, bu t  we 

a lso have an o b l i g a t i o n  t o  apply the l a w .  And I bel ieve  t h a t  

w i th  regard t o  the  standard f o r  a motion t o  dismiss t h a t  t he  

key c r i t e r i a  i s  whether or  not  taken the p e t i t i o n s  on t h e i r  

face they s ta te  a cause o f  ac t i on  f o r  which r e l i e f  can be 

granted. I be l ieve  t h a t  under the s ta tu te  they s t a t e  a cause 

o f  act ion.  U l t imate ly ,  whether they prove the  elements o f  

t h e i r  claim, t h a t ' s  a completely d i f f e r e n t  s to ry ,  and t h a t  goes 

t o  the  issue o f  burden here. And I hope the  p a r t i e s  have taken 

a l l  o f  the  comments cons t ruc t i ve l y  and w i l l  r e a l l y  do t h e i r  

best t o  meet t h e i r  burden. So w i t h  t h a t ,  I w i l l  support s t a f f .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Commissioner Bradley, do you 

I f  we se t  s o r t  o f  as a t r i b u n a l  o f  equ i t y  

have anything t o  add? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: NO. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Motion. 
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COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Move s t a f f .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: There's a motion t o  approve s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I want t o  make one t h i n g  

: lear,  and I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  contained i n  s t a f f ' s  

.ecommendation, bu t  I want t o  make sure before I j u s t  support a 

l o t i on  which approves s t a f f .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Tha t ' s  a good p o i n t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f ,  you ' re  no t  making any 

i n te rp re ta t i on  as t o  the  amount o f  d i s c r e t i o n  o r  t h e  reading o f  

;he terminology b e n e f i t  o f  res iden t i  a1 consumers as i t  re1 ates 

;o whether t h i s  should or not  be dismissed. That ' s  a matter 

vhich we are going t o  u l t i m a t e l y  address, bu t  you are no t  

naking any recommendation on t h a t  a t  t h i s  p o i n t .  So i f  I vote 

to approve s t a f f ' s  recommendation, t h a t  issue i s  remaining 

)pen. 

MS. KEATING: That ' s cor rec t ,  Commissioner. We have 

t r i e d  very hard t o  make sure t h a t  we are no t  prejudging any 

i ssue. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I thought t h a t  was the  case, 

and I j u s t  wanted t o  conf i rm t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I can second the  motion now. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And a second. A l l  those i n  favor 

say "aye. I' 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 
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COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Oppose, "nay. " 

Nay. 

So the motion c a r r i e s  4 : l .  

That takes us t o  I tem 5. 

S t a f f ,  l e t  me take an opportuni ty t o  compliment you 

nd the  pa r t i es  f o r  t h e i r  presentat ion.  

a t t e r  what the vote was going t o  be today. 

/e had everything we needed t o  make a decis ion today, so I 

ippreci ate t h a t .  

It d i d n ' t  real ly 

I r e a l l y  f e l t  l i k e  

MS. KEATING: Thank you, Madam Chair.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  take a 15-minute break, and 

/e '  11 come back t o  I tem 5. 
- - - - -  
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